
ROTHERHAM CULTURAL CONSORTIUM 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham. 
Date: Thursday, 15th September 

2005 
  Time: 2.00 p.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. Apologies for Absence  
  

 
2. Welcome to new members and introductions  
  

 
3. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 16th February, 2005 (copy herewith). 

(Pages 1 - 14) 
  

 
4. Matters Arising  
  

 
5. Cultural Conference 2005 - Feedback  
  

 
6. Cultural service development over the last nine months (Phil Rogers, Strategic 

Leader, Culture & Leisure)  
  

 
7. Tourism update (Joanne Edley, Tourism Officer)  
  

 
8. Urban Renaissance and town centre cultural facilities (Tony Preston, Project 

Development Manager/Guy Kilminster, Libraries, Museums & Arts Manager)  
  

 
9. Reports from working groups  
  

 
10. Draft Cultural Strategy action plan (Tony Preston) (copy herewith) (Pages 15 - 

37) 
  

 
11. Draft statement of cultural entitlement (Phil Rogers) (copy herewith). (Pages 38 

- 40) 
  

 
12. Culture and Leisure pricing and concessionary hire of premises (brief verbal 

report (Tony Preston)  
  

 
13. Cultural Conference 2006 (Tony Preston)  
  

 



 
14. Housing Market Renewal Pathfinder and Design Coding Update - (copy 

herewith) - FOR INFORMATION (Pages 41 - 52) 
  

 
15. Any other business  
  

 
16. Date of next meeting  
  

 



 

 

ROTHERHAM CULTURAL CONSORTIUM 
WEDNESDAY, 16TH FEBRUARY, 2005 

 
 
Present:-  
 
Councillor Boyes (in the Chair) 
Councillor R. Littleboy 
Councillor K. Wyatt 
Mrs. E. Temple 
Mr. B. Beeley 
Mrs. J. Williams 
Mr. R. Newman 
Mr. M. Bishop 
Mr. L. Johnson 
Mr. R. Bye 
 
R.M.B.C. Officers:- 
 
Mr. Guy Kilminster  Manager, Libraries, Museums and Arts 
Mr. Tony Preston  Project Development Manager, Culture and Leisure 
Mr. Steve Hallsworth  Business Manager, Leisure and Green Spaces, 
Culture and     Leisure 
Mr. Steve Blackbourn  Principal Officer, Museums, Galleries and Heritage 
Lizzie Alageswaran  Principal Officer, Community Arts 
Mr. Ryan Shepherd  Planner, Planning and Transportation Service 
 
Also in attendance:- 
 
Mr. David Oldroyd  Kiveton Park & Wales Community Development Trust 
Mr. Paul Weston  BCDT Consultancy Services 
(In attendance for Item 8 only) 
 
25. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
 Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Austen and St. 

John, Martin Happs, Paul Glentworth, Val Allen, Stuart Lister, David 
Rowley, Phil Gill, David Gayton and Phil Rogers. 
 

26. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 8TH DECEMBER, 2004  
 

 The minutes of the previous meeting were approved as a correct record. 
 

27. MATTERS ARISING  
 

 The Old Three Cranes, High Street 
 
The meeting was informed that these premises had now been sold and 
that the property was on the market for re-let as a shop unit. 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



Agreed:-  That the Manager, Libraries, Museums and Arts feedback 
information on the up to date position at the next meeting. 
 

28. REPORTS FROM ADVISORY PANELS  
 

 Heritage, Archives & Tourism/Theatre, Libraries, Museums, Writing 
and the Arts 
 
Both groups had merged due to poor attendance at the previous two 
panels and the feeling that it was better use of Officer and Consortium 
Members’ time.  The first meeting had taken place on 1st February, 2005.  
Discussion had centred around the focus of the new group, the Cultural 
Conference, the Rotherham Arts Festival and the relationship of 
Rotherham Arts and the Rotherham Heritage Association and their 
relationship to the Cultural Consortium.  There had been a good flow of 
information from everyone in attendance on how the relationship could be 
more effective.   
 
The meeting had discussed the issue of raising the profile of the Cultural 
Consortium as an organisation and using Rotherham Arts and Rotherham 
Heritage Association to share information. 
 
An update regarding the opening of the Museum had been given, together 
with the current situation with the town centre regeneration and Civic 
Theatre and Central Library replacements.  The Master Plan was due out 
shortly. 
 
Sports Panel – Had not met since the last meeting of this Consortium. 
 
Green Spaces Advisory Panel 
 
The Panel had last met on 26th January, 2005.  Matters discussed 
included:- 
 
Urban Park Rangers 
 
There has been a focus on the Urban Park Ranger Service with the 
Senior Ranger attending the last two panel meetings to give updates on 
their activities, and to answer questions. 
 
The Panel had restated their view that the Council should continue to fund 
Urban Park Rangers as a mainstream service. 
 
Green Flag 
 
The panel has discussed the principle of using Green Flag Awards as a 
benchmark of service improvement in Rotherham’s green spaces.  Rother 
Valley Country Park is to be put forward for assessment as part of a 
nationwide pilot looking at the effectiveness of the scheme in improving 
country parks. 

Page 2



 

 

 
Green Spaces Strategy 
 
Excerpts of the draft green space audit report had been provided to panel 
members.  There has been discussion about the principles to be applied 
in this and the Playing Pitch Strategy.  Further consultation with the Panel 
is planned when draft recommendations are available. 
 
Heritage Park Restoration Schemes 
 
Consideration has been given to progress on the preparation of 
restoration proposals for Boston and Clifton Parks. 
 
Other Matters 
 
The panel continues to raise questions and receive reports on a wide 
range of specific and general green space topics.  These have included 
Housing Market Renewal Pathfinder, Allotment Improvements, Sports 
Club Activities, and the role of Parish Councils. 
 
The meeting raised the following issues:- 
 
(1) The Motte at Kimberworth had been referred to in the recent Green 
Space Strategy as of low value and poor quality. 
 
One member present asked why this was not a heritage site.  There was 
a public right of way to the land. 
 
It was understood that it was a case of how the land was interpreted in the 
Green Space Strategy which had been as a piece of grass on a mound 
rather than considering it in terms of any historical value.  It is a difficult 
site to access and was screened by housing. 
 
The meeting was uncertain as to who owned the site and therefore who 
was responsible for granting permission for public use. 
 
It was explained that Grant Aid from English Heritage towards the upkeep 
of such land would include a condition to allow public use.  However, if it 
was in private ownership, the owner had significant control over access to 
the site. 
 
Agreed:-  (1) That the Manager, Libraries, Museums and Arts write to 
English Heritage regarding the ownership of this land. 
 
(2) Keppel’s Column Signage - It was accepted that the recent 
erection of signs had proved to be beneficial. 
 
(3) Football Development Officer – Applicants had been shortlisted 
and interviews would take place on 22nd February, 2005.  A feature of the 
funding application was a requirement to identify a broad picture of the 

Page 3



aims of the project.  The successful applicant would be expected to work 
on a detailed plan. 
 

29. CLIFTON PARK MUSEUM  
 

 A presentation was given on the recent successful opening of Clifton Park 
Museum on Saturday, 29th January, 2005. 
 
A copy of recent press cuttings and opening photographs were circulated. 
 
The presentation covered the following aspects of the opening:- 
 

- 12,000 visitors in the first ten days of opening – on target to 
exceed a target of 60,000 visitors per year  

- Café and Shop very successful – informal opening of Café by 
Mayor and Mayoress  

- Café Franchise – Speak Up – an organisation involved in 
training people with special needs and learning difficulties – 
future partnership prospects and opportunities to train trainers  

- Excellent publicity  
- Work with Community Arts and Kashmir community 
- Half Term Press Release 
- Friends Groups/Launch of Friends’ events 
- Whiston Brass Band 
- Georgian Dress 

 
The Museum offered the following features:- 
 

- Library 
- Audio-Visual/Interactive facilities 
- Galleries – Graphic Panels/Display Cases – feature on the 

miner’s strike/20th century/replica Anderson shelter 
- Information Station 
- Access/Lift/Toilets – Access Disability Groups involved in 

planning 
- Lion’s Den/Children’s Play Area 
- Shops/Cafes (Fair Trade merchandise) 
- Interactive Victorian Kitchen – Cooking on the range 

 
Consortium members congratulated all concerned for the success of the 
project which it was felt Rotherham should be proud of.   
 
Attention was drawn to the need for resources to ensure the Museum’s 
future maintenance and redecoration. 
 
It was pointed out that fixtures and fittings had already been well used but 
that staff took every opportunity to replenish stock and take care of 
internal features, particularly on the only day the Museum closed (Friday). 
 
In addition, one of the conditions of the Heritage Lottery Fund grant was 

Page 4



 

 

that the Council agree to the adequate maintenance of the building as a 
result of investment from them. 
 
Invites to the official opening on 11th March, 2005 had been sent to all 
Consortium members. 
 
Agreed:-  (1)  That Steve Blackbourn be thanked for an interesting and 
informative presentation. 
 
(2)   That, on behalf of the Cultural Consortium, thanks be extended to all 
concerned. 
 

30. DESIGN CODE FOR THE ROTHERHAM TOWN CENTRE RIVER 
CORRIDOR  
 

 Ryan Shepherd, Planning and Transportation Unit, gave a presentation 
on the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister (ODPM) Design Code Pilot 
Programme for Rotherham town centre. 
 
The Design Code was a planning document which will form part of the 
planning framework for Rotherham when determining planning 
applications. 
 
The Code was intended to be flexible to developers and Rotherham was 
one of the few pilots to be undertaken, in view of having the following 
features:- 
 

- central urban context 
- regeneration focus 
- housing market renewal dimension 

 
A presentation was given which included information on the following 
aspects of a master plan approach:- 
 

• boundary line (essentially Westgate river corridor) 
 identified as a strategic location for a number of 
developments  over the next 20 years 
• within European Objective I Area Housing Market Renewal 

Pathfinder/Rotherham town centre Strategic Development 
Framework arising from Yorkshire Forward’s Renaissance 
Towns 

• Key Partners – RMBC – Transform South Yorkshire - Town 
Team 

 Yorkshire Forward (Satnam Developments) – ODPM – The 
 Commission for Architecture and the Built Environment 
(CABE) 
 

The work so far had included more detailed written and illustrative 
guidance and the following aspects were reported on in terms of raising 
the design quality:- 

Page 5



 
- Opportunities 
- Issues – River and canal to form a key part in town’s future 

improvement 
- Best in architecture and urban design 
- Examples of current standard housing designs – Riverside 

Exchange, Sheffield 
 
The Consultants had looked at the areas to ensure they match the design 
code priority area in terms of its surrounding and usages.   
 
Other aspects of the plan included:- 
 
 Housing Market Renewal Demonstrator Project 
 Riverside (application presently submitted for part of that site) 
 Hillside (aspirations within the town centre masterplan for new 
housing) 
 
An indicative programme of the project was given.  A community 
stakeholder event was to take place on the 1st March, 2005 with a four 
week public consultation period following at the end of March.  The final 
report would be submitted for adoption through Council in May, 2005. 
 
The project, which would raise high standards, implement Rotherham’s 
renaissance and help raise Rotherham’s profile, would be reviewed 
annually. 
 
One member asked whether shop frontages and quality signage were a 
part of the Design Code, a standard which it was felt was presently 
lacking in Rotherham. 
 
It was explained that the Design Code initiative would not particularly 
concentrate on the appearance of shop fronts, but important aspects such 
as active frontages – i.e. that there has to be a certain spread of 
doorways.   
 
Councillor Boyes believed there was a suggestion that resources would 
be available within Rotherham Renaissance in terms of existing shop 
fronts to replace designs that did not reflect the quality of the upper stories 
of existing buildings.  Suggested buildings for Rotherham Renaissance 
are striking and ambitious for Rotherham and the Design Code will ensure 
another way of achieving this, a great deal of discussion having taken 
place within the Town Team on this issue. 
 
Reference was made to proposals by Tesco in terms of whether they 
could affect the masterplan. 
 
It was pointed out that flexibility within the Design Code would allow both 
large and small scale development, in addition to landscape and 
suggested areas of improvement in terms of tree planting. 

Page 6



 

 

 
Agreed:-  That Ryan Shepherd be thanked for an interesting and 
informative presentation.  
 

31. ROTHERHAM ARTS FESTIVAL 2004  
 

 Lizzie Alageswaran gave a presentation on the Rotherham Arts Festival. 
 
Copies of last year’s brochure and Issue 6 (Winter 2005) of the Muse 
newsletter were made available for members of the Consortium. 
 
The presentation covered the following areas:- 
 

- Why Festivals? 
 £19.8 million recorded across England this year 
 A great deal of Government support for culture in general – 
 contribution to regeneration in an area – “Culture is at the 
Heart  of Regeneration” published by DCMS 
- Background to the formation of Rotherham Arts – voluntary 

body to Rotherham Arts Groups 
- No additional resources from RMBC but from Yorkshire Arts 

and Box Office and Arts Council England 
- Rotherham Arts Festival is unusual to others due to its 

management 
 
Key aims for 2004:- 
 

• Showcase for local talent (57 member groups) 
• Community engagement 
• Quality aspiration and innovation 
• Vehicle to encourage organisational development 

 
Who can the Festival benefit? 
 

- to employ Festival Director 
- to support participatory projects 
- to support quality performance 
- organisational development 
 

Strategic Objective:- 
 

- Vision Day – 10,500 people attended up to 60 events 
 
Successes of the Festival:- 
 

- 2 commissions 
- Aspirational event 
- Raise interest in future sponsors 

 
Room for Development:- 

Page 7



 
- More contribution needed from Rotherham Arts Member 

Groups 
 
Key Roles:- 
 

- Creative programming 
- Management 
- Capacity Building 
- Administration 
- Finance 
- Marketing 
- Monitoring 

 
Issues Encountered:- 
 

- Small number of venues 
- Need to unify provision over all age groups 
- Rotherham’s capacity to attract greater Arts funding 
- Willingness to make things happen 
- Little confidence in Rotherham 
- Future possibilities 
- Need to agree developments and Festival needs 

 
The meeting raised the following question:- 
 
How was funding accessed for events? 
 
It was explained that application to the Arts Council must demonstrate the 
kind of events, and claims submitted for separate issues.  However, if 
applications are made to a wider range of funders, the process is 
different. 
 
Agreed:- (1)  That Lizzie Alageswaran be thanked for an interesting and 
informative presentation. 
 
(2)  That publicity information from Rotherham Arts be sent with the next 
agenda. 
 

32. KIVETON PARK COLLIERY REGENERATION PROJECT  
 

 David Oldroyd and Paul Weston were welcomed to the meeting to give a 
presentation on the Kiveton Park Colliery Regeneration Project. 
 
The presentation covered the following aspects:- 
 

- Background 
 Pit closure 1994 
 Listing – Grade II – Built in 1938 – 1 of only 4 remaining in the 
 country 

Page 8



 

 

 Neglect and vandalism 
 Yorkshire Forward’s role 
 Community protest 
 Role of the Trust 
 Feasibility Study 
 
- Pithead Baths 
- Project – The Bath House – a creative enterprise centre 
- Site/Site Plan 
 
- “A creative Centre for creative people” 
 High cost 
 Arts and creativity 
 Redroad Media Project 
 Community use 
 Income generation 
 Growth sector 
 Community enterprise 
 Young people 
 Rother Valley South 
 
- Context 
 Ground Floor/Upstairs 
 
- Outputs 
 14 creative work units 
 7 new full-time jobs 
 1 development officer 
 1 cinema 
 1 new performance venue 
 1 new exhibition gallery 
 1 high quality large hall (300) 
 3 new community rooms 
 3,500 sq ft of learning space 
 1 community media suite 
 
- Outcomes 
 Arts and cultural activity 
 Growth sector industries 
 Local work 
 Better leisure opportunities 
 Appeal to the young 
 Lifelong learning 
 Regeneration catalyst 
 Complement pit site 
 Set a standard of quality and creativity 
 Encourage enterprise and entrepreneurship 
 Provide the Trust with a long-term asset 
 Encourage community participation 
 Increase an interest in the Trust 

Page 9



 
- Where we are at: 
 Repair schedule 
 Design and layout 
 Specification 
 Planning application 
 Capital costs 
 Business plan 
 Funding applications 
 Management plan 
 
- Where we’re going next: 
 PROJECT MANAGEMENT GROUP 
 Development funding 
 RIBA Stages E & F and beyond 
 Heritage and Image 
 Access and Acoustics 
 Planning issues 
 Ownership 
 Capital funding 
 PROJECT ADVISORY GROUP 
 Training 
 Community and user involvement 
 Cluster development 
 Promoting and marketing 
 
The main focus of the work over the last two years had been to work 
with the community to come up with a solution with regard to the future 
of this important heritage location and building.   
 
The idea has developed with the enthusiasm of young people not only 
from the community but from villages around to have constructive and 
creative leisure time, hence the concept of an enterprise centre. 
 
A planning application had been submitted and capital funding is 
awaited. 
 
Members of the Consortium raised the following questions:- 
 
What cost is there to RMBC? 
 
It was pointed out that there would be no cost to the Council. 
 
Why should this project succeed when a similar Music Centre in 
Sheffield  had failed? 
 
Consideration had been given to this but all concerned had been very 
realistic about the proposal from the outset.  Funding was based on 
less than a 50% occupancy in year one, for which subsidy was 
needed.  A great deal of discussion was taking place with Yorkshire 

Page 10



 

 

Forward and Coalfield Regeneration Trust about the fact that it should 
not be another music centre or earth centre.  There was £250,000 
revenue funding over 5 years and it was necessary to appoint the right 
people to run the project. 
 
It was necessary to gain the support of the wider Rotherham Arts 
community to acknowledge the importance that culture and creative 
activity should not just take place at the centre. 
 
Had there been any firm promises of investment? 
 
It is difficult to gain commitment from investors but there was almost 
£1.5 million of the capital cost.  A further £2 million was needed to 
make it happen, subject to the rest of the funding being available.  
Work was taking place with major funders at the moment and a recent 
meeting had taken place with RMBC who had agreed to facilitate a 
meeting with major funders. 
 
One member referred to the needs of another local village, for 
example Harthill, which was in need of money investing and 
compared this to money being spent at Kiveton Park. 
 
It was explained that questionnaires had been sent with over six 
thousand responses.  Very few people had spoken against the project 
and whose who had were residents of the access road and this issue 
had been dealt with. 
 
The project would be of major benefit to Kiveton Park but was not a 
village hall but to serve all surrounding areas, including residents of 
Harthill.  A recent meeting of an Area Assembly had accepted the 
presentation and thought it to be a great project, recognising that 
residents they had no need to drive into the centre of Rotherham. 
 
In relation to the YES project at Rother Valley, RMBC did believe the 
Kiveton Park Colliery project could benefit the YES project in terms of 
arts and community activities rather than people who have to travel 
from far away. 
 
One officer present commented on the potential of the building and 
agreed it was a fantastic idea.  Lessons learned from the recent 
opening of the Museum in terms of a major building project and 
funding applications could be shared with the Development Trust. 
 
One member present was delighted to see the community regenerated 
and believed the building had great potential as a tourist and heritage 
attraction. 
 
Further ideas for the project included an Exhibition Gallery, IT 
terminals and a virtual reality experience during the day from Bronze 
Age to present day.  The younger generation of the village were very 

Page 11



keen to see the building used as a modern centre. 
 
Agreed:-  That David and Paul be thanked for an interesting and 
informative presentation.  

 
33. STRATEGIC CULTURAL LINKS  

 
 The meeting considered the content of the Strategic Cultural Links report 

which set out Cultural Services outcomes and measures, mapped against 
key strategies and themes for the Borough over the next few years and 
beyond. 
 
This would inform the Service Area’s Plan for 2005/06. The Audit 
Commission required the Council to demonstrate a clear link with other 
Council priorities, for example Corporate Plan, Community Strategy and 
Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy. 
 
The document was presently in draft form due to work within the 
Corporate Plan and Community Strategy still evolving. 
 
It was a working document and would be used to revise the Cultural 
Services Plan over the next few weeks. 
 
Members of the Consortium were asked to feed back any comments on 
the draft document to the Manager, Libraries, Museums and Arts.  
 

34. KIMBERWORTH MANOR HOUSE UPDATE  
 

 Tony Preston gave an update on the current position with regard to 
Kimberworth Manor House which, until quite recently, had been occupied 
by the LEA Inclusion Service. 
 
The building had now been declared surplus to requirements and its 
future was to be determined by the Property Board. 
 
One member asked whose responsibility it was for maintaining the house 
whilst not in use. 
 
It was explained that metal shutters are usually fitted to a building 
declared surplus to requirements.  It was confirmed that the Council had 
no intention of allowing the building to become ruined and the house 
would be disposed of appropriately. 
 
The house was now in the ownership of Economic and Development 
Services who would be responsible for future maintenance work and had 
in their Department the Enforcement Officer whose responsibility it was for 
monitoring the situation. 
 

35. CULTURAL CONFERENCE UPDATE  
 

Page 12



 

 

 The meeting discussed the arrangements for the 3rd Cultural Conference 
to be held on Friday, 6th May, 2005 at Clifton Park Museum. 
 
At the request of Consortium members, the theme was to be “Heritage 
Matters”. 
 
Final arrangements were being made regarding key speakers to be 
invited. 
 
The morning session would be based on landscape heritage and Liz 
Newbanks had been invited – Liz had been involved in the Botanical 
Gardens Re-development in Sheffield. 
 
Ideas for other key speakers were being finalised. 
 
The afternoon session was to be around built heritage and it was hoped to 
have a speaker from Cave Space and Rotherham Tourism Initiative. 
 
A representative from the Rotherham Lottery Fund would be organising 
discussion groups and a member of the Museum staff would be 
conducting a tour of the museum. 
 
Presentations on the proposed Clifton Park Masterplan and on future 
plans for the museum would  be shown during the afternoon. 
 
An article would be included in the next issue of Rotherham Matters 
during March and invitations would be sent to all Heritage Organisations 
in Rotherham.  
 

36. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 Tribute to Tony Munford 
 
Roy Newman informed the meeting of a presentation he was organising 
to be held on 20th May at 7.00 p.m. in the Arts Centre entitled “Tony 
Munford’s Rotherham – A celebration”. 
 
All members of the Consortium were invited to attend. 
 
Firbeck Hall 
 
A question was raised regarding the present ownership of Firbeck Hall 
and whether RMBC had powers to protect the historical building. 
 
The meeting was informed that the powers to ensure that any listed 
building is being adequately maintained by its owner was the 
Conservation Officer’s within Economic and Development Services. 
 
It was suggested that this Officer be contacted in making enquiries about 
this building. 

Page 13



 
Agreed:-  That consideration be given to inviting the Conservation Officer, 
Economic and Development Service to the next meeting.  
 

37. DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
 

 A provisional date for the next meeting was agreed for Wednesday, 14th 
September, 2005 at 2.00 p.m. 
 

 

Page 14



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

FU
TU

R
E 

PE
R

FE
C

T 
Pl

an
ni

ng
 o

ur
 C

ul
tu

ra
l F

ut
ur

es
 

A 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

tra
te

gy
 fo

r R
ot

he
rh

am
 M

ay
 2

00
3 

 

Vo
lu

m
e 

3:
 T

he
 D

et
ai

le
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
s.

 D
ra

ft 
2nd

 e
di

tio
n 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

5 

Th
is

 is
 th

e 
fir

st
 m

aj
or

 (d
ra

ft)
 re

vi
si

on
 o

f t
he

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tra

te
gy

 A
ct

io
n 

Pl
an

, f
irs

t p
ub

lis
he

d 
in

 M
ay

 2
00

3.
 It

 re
al

ig
ns

 th
e 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’s
 s

tra
te

gi
c 

pr
io

rit
ie

s,
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

, t
he

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

20
05

 –
 2

00
8,

 a
nd

 th
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 T

ou
ris

m
 P

la
n 

20
05

-0
8.

 It
 in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
su

ite
 o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 b

y 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

su
cc

es
s 

of
 th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
 (a

nd
 o

f t
he

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
tra

te
gy

) w
ill 

be
 

m
ea

su
re

d,
 a

lo
ng

 w
ith

 th
ei

r d
ef

in
iti

on
s 

(p
p 

18
-2

1)
. I

t i
nc

lu
de

s 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 p
rio

rit
ie

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 in

 th
e 

fir
st

 1
8 

m
on

th
s 

of
 th

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
. (

Th
es

e 
ar

e 
sp

el
t o

ut
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

in
 th

e 
Te

am
 P

la
ns

 fo
r t

he
 L

ib
ra

rie
s 

M
us

eu
m

s 
& 

Ar
ts

 S
er

vi
ce

 a
nd

 th
e 

Le
is

ur
e 

& 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

Se
rv

ic
es

, w
hi

ch
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

on
 re

qu
es

t).
 It

 a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

be
en

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

m
m

un
ity

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

w
he

re
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

no
t a

lre
ad

y 
in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 o
ur

 o
w

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d 
te

am
 p

la
ns

. F
in

al
ly

, t
he

 C
ou

nc
il’s

 o
w

n 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
al

ig
ne

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

ul
tu

ra
l C

ha
rte

r a
gr

ee
d 

by
 th

e 
C

ul
tu

ra
l C

on
so

rti
um

 a
nd

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

in
 1

99
8.

 
 Th

e 
C

ul
tu

ra
l C

ha
rt

er
: w

e 
sh

al
l 

em
po

w
er

 a
nd

 re
so

ur
ce

 lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

iti
es

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 th
e 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

ir 
cu

ltu
ra

l i
de

nt
ity

 a
nd

 c
re

at
iv

e 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

. 

at
tr

ac
t i

nw
ar

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
nt

o,
 a

nd
 re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
of

, t
he

 b
or

ou
gh

 th
ro

ug
h 

cu
ltu

ra
l i

ni
tia

tiv
es

. 

de
fin

e 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l d
is

tin
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
bo

ro
ug

h 
an

d 
its

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

. 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
th

e 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n,
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
s 

to
, t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
’s

 c
ul

tu
ra

l h
er

ita
ge

 in
 it

s 
w

id
es

t s
en

se
 

im
pr

ov
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r, 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
, q

ua
lit

y 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 s
po

rti
ng

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

 

pr
ov

id
e 

an
d 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
nd

 s
po

rti
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 s
up

po
rt 

of
 a

n 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l, 

am
at

eu
r a

nd
 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 a

nd
 v

en
ue

s.
 

m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

, a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 to

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t p

os
si

bl
e 

le
ve

ls
 a

rti
st

ic
, c

re
at

iv
e,

 s
po

rti
ng

 a
nd

 in
te

lle
ct

ua
l s

ki
lls

 a
nd

 ta
le

nt
. 

en
su

re
 e

du
ca

tio
n,

 tr
ai

ni
ng

, l
ea

rn
in

g,
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

w
or

k 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

in
 c

ul
tu

ra
l i

nd
us

tri
es

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
gr

ow
th

 o
f a

 d
yn

am
ic

, 
cu

ltu
ra

l e
co

no
m

y.
 

Agenda Item 10Page 15



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n:

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
be

 re
co

gn
is

ed
 a

s 
be

in
g 

in
fo

rm
ed

, s
ki

lle
d 

an
d 

cr
ea

tiv
e,

 in
no

va
tiv

e 
an

d 
co

ns
tru

ct
iv

el
y 

ch
al

le
ng

in
g.

 T
he

y 
w

ill 
be

 s
el

f-c
on

fid
en

t a
nd

 h
av

e 
a 

se
ns

e 
of

 p
ur

po
se

. T
he

y 
w

ill 
as

pi
re

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

ei
r f

ul
l 

po
te

nt
ia

l i
n 

th
ei

r c
ho

se
n 

ca
re

er
s,

 w
or

k,
 le

is
ur

e 
an

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 to

 lo
ca

l l
ife

. L
ea

rn
in

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
w

ill 
be

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 a

ll.
 T

hr
ou

gh
 th

is
 e

na
bl

in
g,

 le
ar

ni
ng

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t a

nd
 e

nt
re

pr
en

eu
rs

hi
p 

w
ill 

be
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

d.
 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n 

20
05

-2
00

8:
 Im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l o

f R
ot

he
rh

am
 p

eo
pl

e 
by

 a
ss

is
tin

g 
th

em
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 li
fe

lo
ng

 le
ar

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
To

ur
is

m
 P

la
n 

20
05

-2
00

8:
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
sk

ills
 b

as
e 

in
 to

ur
is

m
-a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
ar

ea
s 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 K
ey

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 2
00

5-
08

 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 
Li

nk
s 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
pe

op
le

 c
om

pl
et

in
g 

cu
ltu

ra
l p

ro
gr

am
m

es
 o

f 
le

ar
ni

ng
, t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

sk
ill 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

 

O
ffe

r o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r i
nd

iv
id

ua
ls

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

an
d 

le
ar

n 
sk

ills
 in

 d
ra

m
a,

 
ev

en
t m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 /o
r 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t. 
W

or
k 

w
ith

 C
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 C

ul
tu

ra
l 

gr
ou

ps
 fr

om
 ta

rg
et

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 to
 

de
ve

lo
p 

tra
in

in
g 

on
 p

ro
je

ct
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

bi
dd

in
g 

fo
r f

un
ds

 e
tc

 
C

on
tri

bu
te

 to
 th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 a
 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l  

   
   

   
   

   
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
in

 P
E 

an
d 

Sc
ho

ol
 S

po
rt 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 d
el

iv
er

 a
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

at
 w

ill 
ra

is
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 lo
ca

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
an

d 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 is

su
es

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 in

 
sc

ho
ol

  c
ur

ric
ul

um
) 

C
SP

I 1
 

C
SP

I 2
 

C
SP

I 7
 –

 1
0 

C
SP

I 3
3 

 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

po
rts

 
Le

ad
er

s 
Aw

ar
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

in
 F

er
ha

m
 

20
04

-0
5 

C
on

tin
uo

us
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 

Sp
or

ts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
r t

ea
ch

er
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r a
du

lts
 o

th
er

 
th

an
 te

ac
he

rs
 - 

23
 

co
ur

se
s 

36
7 

at
te

nd
ed

 
tra

in
in

g.
  

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
, C

oa
ch

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

& 
C

on
tin

uo
us

 
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t f
or

 c
lu

bs
 

an
d 

co
ac

he
s.

 –
 5

 
co

ur
se

s,
  8

3 
pe

op
le

 
at

te
nd

in
g 

tra
in

in
g.

 
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

a 
ra

ng
e 

of
 

lo
ca

l s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

an
d 

in
iti

at
iv

es
 th

at
 w

ill 
en

ab
le

 a
ll 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 to
 

re
ac

h 
th

ei
r f

ul
l 

po
te

nt
ia

l a
nd

  a
du

lts
 

to
 a

cc
es

s 
jo

bs
 

(C
om

m
un

ity
 

pl
an

ni
ng

) 

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
7:

  
W

e 
sh

al
l m

ax
im

is
e 

th
e 

us
e 

of
, a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 

op
po

rtu
ni

ty
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 
to

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t p

os
si

bl
e 

le
ve

ls
 a

rti
st

ic
, c

re
at

iv
e,

 
sp

or
tin

g 
an

d 
in

te
lle

ct
ua

l s
ki

lls
 a

nd
 

ta
le

nt
. 

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
8:

  
W

e 
sh

al
l e

ns
ur

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 tr
ai

ni
ng

, 
le

ar
ni

ng
, d

ev
el

op
m

en
t, 

w
or

k 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t.  

Page 16



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
pe

op
le

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
in

 
in

fo
rm

al
 le

ar
ni

ng
 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s.
 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

qu
ar

te
rly

 
di

sp
la

ys
, w

or
k 

w
ith

 M
us

eu
m

 a
nd

 
ex

te
rn

al
 b

od
ie

s 
(e

g.
 M

ag
na

) 
D

ev
el

op
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 
ed

uc
at

io
na

l e
ve

nt
s 

to
 in

cl
ud

e 
dr

am
a,

 d
an

ce
 a

nd
 m

us
ic

, t
o 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 le
ar

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
R

e-
es

ta
bl

is
h 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 in

fo
rm

al
 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

nd
 e

ve
nt

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
M

us
eu

m
s,

 G
al

le
rie

s 
an

d 
H

er
ita

ge
 c

ol
le

ct
io

ns
, h

is
to

ric
 s

ite
s 

an
d 

ve
nu

es
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

Bo
ok

st
ar

t s
er

vi
ce

 fr
om

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

06
 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f t

ea
ch

in
g 

an
d 

le
ar

ni
ng

 in
 a

ll 
ta

ug
ht

 c
ou

rs
es

 
ru

n 
by

 L
ei

su
re

 &
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

C
SP

I1
 

C
SP

I 2
 

C
SP

I1
0 

C
SP

 I8
 

C
SP

I 4
3 

C
SP

I 4
6 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
Pr

ov
id

er
s 

Fo
ru

m
 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

20
04

 b
rin

gs
 

to
ge

th
er

 m
an

y 
in

te
rn

al
 

an
d 

ex
te

rn
al

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
to

 
lo

ok
 a

t s
po

rt,
 p

hy
si

ca
l 

ac
tiv

ity
 a

nd
 re

cr
ea

tio
na

l 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

, i
ni

tia
l 

fo
cu

s 
on

 th
e 

su
m

m
er

 
ho

lid
ay

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e.

 
Pa

rtn
er

s 
in

cl
ud

e 
YM

C
A,

 
Sc

ho
ol

 S
po

rts
 C

ol
le

ge
s,

 
va

rio
us

 s
po

rts
 c

lu
bs

, 
Ea

rly
 Y

ea
rs

, U
ni

te
d 

M
ul

tic
ul

tu
ra

l C
en

tre
, 

Le
is

ur
e 

& 
G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
es

, S
ou

th
 

Yo
rk

sh
ire

 S
po

rts
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
, N

or
th

er
n 

Sp
or

ts
 A

ca
de

m
y,

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
Pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s,
 C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ic

e,
 

D
ea

rn
e 

Va
lle

y 
C

ol
le

ge
 

 

To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

sk
ills

 b
as

e 
in

 
to

ur
is

m
-a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
ar

ea
s 

Ac
tiv

el
y 

pr
om

ot
e 

co
ur

se
s 

of
 s

tu
dy

 to
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 th
e 

in
du

st
ry

 
Es

ta
bl

is
h 

an
d 

tra
in

 a
 p

oo
l o

f l
oc

al
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
w

ho
 a

re
 

ab
le

 to
 a

ss
is

t a
t e

ve
nt

s,
 fe

st
iv

al
s 

an
d 

gu
id

in
g 

at
 

at
tra

ct
io

ns
 

En
su

re
 t

he
 i

nt
eg

ra
tio

n 
of

 t
ou

ris
m

 i
n 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h’

s 
sk

ills
 s

tra
te

gy
 a

nd
 w

or
kf

or
ce

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t s
tra

te
gy

 

 
 

 

Page 17



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

ch
ie

vi
ng

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n:
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

 p
ro

sp
er

ou
s 

pl
ac

e,
 w

ith
 a

 v
ib

ra
nt

, m
ix

ed
 a

nd
 d

iv
er

se
 e

co
no

m
y,

 a
nd

 
flo

ur
is

hi
ng

 b
us

in
es

se
s.

 In
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

pa
rts

 o
f t

he
 b

or
ou

gh
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l g
ro

up
s 

w
ill 

be
 m

in
im

is
ed

. T
he

re
 w

ill 
be

 a
n 

ex
ce

lle
nt

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 k
no

w
n 

fo
r t

he
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 it
s 

pu
bl

ic
 s

pa
ce

s 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
, s

pe
ci

al
is

t a
nd

 q
ua

lit
y 

sh
op

s,
 m

ar
ke

ts
, a

nd
 c

ul
tu

ra
l l

ife
 fo

r a
ll 

ag
e 

gr
ou

ps
. R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
fro

m
 o

th
er

 a
re

as
 a

nd
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 a

 w
id

e 
ch

oi
ce

 o
f i

nt
eg

ra
te

d 
tra

ns
po

rt 
op

tio
ns

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
 V

illa
ge

s 
an

d 
ru

ra
l a

re
as

 w
ill 

be
 re

vi
ta

lis
ed

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
 a

m
on

gs
t R

ot
he

rh
am

's
 b

ea
ut

ifu
l c

ou
nt

ry
si

de
. 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n:

 In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

ec
on

om
ic

 v
ita

lit
y 

of
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h,
 s

pe
ci

fic
al

ly
 th

e 
to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 a

nd
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
, t

hr
ou

gh
 ta

rg
et

ed
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

cu
ltu

ra
l i

ni
tia

tiv
es

. 
To

ur
is

m
 P

la
n 

20
05

-0
8:

 Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
f R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 to

ur
is

m
 o

ffe
r; 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
or

ki
ng

; 
at

tra
ct

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a,

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 jo

b 
cr

ea
tio

n 
an

d 
en

su
rin

g 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 K
ey

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 2
00

5-
08

 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 
Li

nk
s 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

C
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

re
vi

ta
lis

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

To
w

n 
C

en
tre

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 th
ro

ug
h 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
ne

w
 c

ul
tu

ra
l 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 

 

Pl
an

 fo
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t o

f C
en

tra
l 

Li
br

ar
y 

& 
Ar

ts
 C

en
tre

, a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 s

po
rts

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 

Pl
an

 fo
r d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 c

ha
ng

es
 

to
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
: l

in
k 

w
ith

 M
us

eu
m

, 
C

iv
ic

 S
oc

ie
ty

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 
re

co
rd

 a
n 

im
po

rta
nt

 p
er

io
d 

of
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

C
on

su
lt 

on
 a

nd
 a

gr
ee

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
St

ra
te

gy
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 
op

tio
ns

 fo
r n

ew
/ r

el
oc

at
ed

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
to

 m
ee

t P
ub

lic
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 

C
SP

I 4
 

C
SP

I 5
 

C
SP

I 6
 

C
SP

I 2
9 

C
SP

I 3
7 

 

£3
.8

m
 B

ig
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d 

PE
 &

 S
po

rt 
in

 S
ch

oo
ls

 
aw

ar
d 

£1
5m

  P
FI

 c
re

di
t a

w
ar

d 
fro

m
 D

C
M

S 
20

04
 

to
w

ar
ds

 S
po

rts
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 

Em
be

dd
in

g 
of

 to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 c
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

U
rb

an
 

R
en

ai
ss

an
ce

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
e 

H
ig

h 
St

re
et

s/
To

w
n 

C
en

tre
s 

(C
om

m
un

ity
 

pl
an

ni
ng

) 

U
rb

an
 R

en
ai

ss
an

ce
 

vi
a 

To
w

n 
Te

am
  

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
2:

  
W

e 
sh

al
l a

ttr
ac

t i
nw

ar
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
t i

nt
o,

 a
nd

 
re

ge
ne

ra
tio

n 
of

, t
he

 
bo

ro
ug

h 
th

ro
ug

h 
cu

ltu
ra

l i
ni

tia
tiv

es
. 

 

Page 18



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2 

C
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 p

rio
rit

y 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
in

cr
ea

se
d 

ex
te

rn
al

 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

ac
tiv

ity
 

 

D
ev

el
op

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
un

ity
, h

er
ita

ge
  a

nd
 a

rts
 g

ro
up

s 
in

 p
rio

rit
y 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
an

d/
or

 d
ev

el
op

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

fu
nd

in
g 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

/o
r s

up
po

rt 
pu

bl
ic

 a
rts

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 

an
d 

pr
io

rit
y 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
Su

bm
it 

fu
nd

in
g 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n(

s)
 fo

r 
re

st
or

at
io

n 
of

 a
nd

 v
is

ito
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

t t
he

 W
al

ke
r 

M
au

so
le

um
 in

 M
as

br
ou

gh
, w

or
ki

ng
 in

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 s
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 g
ro

up
s 

H
ol

d 
qu

ar
te

rly
 w

or
ks

ho
ps

 fo
r 

th
ea

tre
/a

rts
 c

en
tre

 u
se

rs
, t

o 
di

sc
us

s 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
ad

vi
ce

 o
n 

fu
nd

in
g 

an
d 

jo
in

t w
or

ki
ng

/a
ud

ie
nc

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
D

ef
in

e 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

h 
cr

ite
ria

 fo
r 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
fu

nd
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
,  

   
   

   
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

fit
 a

nd
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 

C
SP

I 4
 

C
SP

I 5
 

C
SP

I 6
 

C
SP

I 2
9 

C
SP

I 3
7 

 

H
LF

 fu
nd

in
g 

fo
r C

lif
to

n/
 

Bo
st

on
 P

ar
k 

fe
as

ib
ilit

y 
w

or
k 

Su
cc

es
sf

ul
 £

20
5,

00
0 

bi
d 

to
 th

e 
Fo

ot
ba

ll 
Fo

un
da

tio
n 

w
hi

ch
 h

as
 

cr
ea

te
d 

tw
o 

fo
ot

ba
ll 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

ffi
ce

rs
 

po
st

s 
1 

x 
5 

ye
ar

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
id

e,
 1

 x
 2

 
ye

ar
 K

im
be

rw
or

th
 a

nd
 

su
rro

un
di

ng
 a

re
a.

 
 

 
 

Page 19



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 p

ur
su

e 
a 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 

D
ev

el
op

, c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

h 
th

e 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
s 

St
ra

te
gy

 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
lis

t o
f p

os
si

bl
e 

si
te

s 
fo

r 
di

sp
os

al
 o

r r
ed

es
ig

na
tio

n 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

D
ev

el
op

 fu
nd

in
g 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 fo

r p
rio

rit
y 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 C

lif
to

n 
an

d 
Bo

st
on

 P
ar

ks
 

Pr
od

uc
e 

de
si

gn
 b

rie
fs

/ s
ch

em
es

 fo
r 

pr
io

rit
y 

gr
ee

n 
sp

ac
es

 a
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 
th

e 
G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
 S

tra
te

gy
, a

nd
 

co
m

pl
et

e 
sc

he
m

es
 

D
ev

el
op

 R
ot

he
r V

al
le

y 
C

ou
nt

ry
 P

ar
k 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 Y
ES

 P
ro

je
ct

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 3
6 

C
SP

I 3
8 

C
SP

I 4
7 

£1
.6

m
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

Br
ad

ga
te

 P
ar

k 
20

04
-0

5.
 

C
or

on
at

io
n 

Pa
rk

 a
nd

 
C

he
rry

 T
re

e 
Pa

rk
, 

M
al

tb
y 

 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 p

ur
su

e 
a 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 
pi

tc
h 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 

m
ee

t e
xi

st
in

g 
de

m
an

d 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

te
d 

gr
ow

th
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
a 

5 
ye

ar
 a

ct
io

n 
pl

an
 a

im
ed

 
at

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
fo

ot
ba

ll 
pi

tc
h 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
an

ci
lla

ry
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 li
nk

ed
 to

 
th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

D
ev

el
op

 m
as

te
rp

la
n 

fo
r r

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

of
 H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

Pl
ay

in
g 

Fi
el

ds
 a

s 
'S

po
rts

 H
ub

' s
ite

 

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 3
6 

C
SP

I 3
9/

40
 

C
SP

I 4
7 

Ag
re

em
en

t w
ith

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 T
ita

ns
 a

t 
H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e 

Pl
ay

in
g 

Fi
el

ds
 

20
0k

 S
po

rt 
En

gl
an

d 
C

om
m

un
ity

 In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Bi
d 

su
bm

itt
ed

 fo
r t

he
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 s

po
rt 

& 
ph

ys
ic

al
 a

ct
iv

ity
 h

ub
 in

 
th

e 
H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e/

C
lif

to
n 

ar
ea

 o
f R

ot
he

rh
am

. 

 

 

Page 20



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
5 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 p

ur
su

e 
a 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 
al

lo
tm

en
ts

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
m

in
im

um
 q

ua
lit

y 
st

an
da

rd
s 

fo
r a

llo
tm

en
ts

 th
ro

ug
h 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

Au
di

t e
xi

st
in

g 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
pr

io
rit

y 
si

te
s 

fo
r i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t, 

po
ss

ib
le

 s
ite

s 
fo

r d
is

po
sa

l, 
an

d 
ex

te
nt

 
of

 w
or

k 
ne

ed
ed

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 m

in
im

um
 

st
an

da
rd

s 

Be
gi

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f a

 c
os

te
d 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 w

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
r 

al
lo

tm
en

ts
 a

nd
 s

ee
k 

m
aj

or
 fu

nd
in

g 
fro

m
 a

llo
tm

en
ts

 d
is

po
sa

ls
 

C
SP

I 7
 

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 1
8 

C
SP

I 4
7 

Va
lle

y 
Al

lo
tm

en
ts

 p
ro

je
ct

 

 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
6 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 p

ur
su

e 
a 

pr
io

rit
is

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e 
of

 
pl

ay
 a

re
a 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 B

ig
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
in

g 
Yo

ur
 S

pa
ce

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
at

 B
ra

m
pt

on
 B

ie
rlo

w
 a

nd
 

Th
ry

be
rg

h 

Bi
g 

Lo
tte

ry
 F

un
d 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

Pl
ay

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
 o

f H
ou

si
ng

 M
ar

ke
t 

R
en

ew
al

 P
at

hf
in

de
r p

ro
gr

am
m

e 

C
SP

I 4
 

C
SP

I 6
 

C
SP

I 1
1 

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 1
8 

C
SP

I 3
6 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 
ex

te
rn

al
ly

 fu
nd

ed
 p

la
y 

ar
ea

 s
ch

em
es

 in
 E

as
t 

D
en

e,
 H

er
rin

gt
ho

rp
e,

 
G

re
as

br
ou

gh
 a

nd
 

M
al

tb
y 

co
m

pl
et

e 

 

 

Page 21



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 
st

an
da

rd
s 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

’s
 

to
ur

is
m

 o
ffe

r 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 p

la
n 

fo
r n

on
-in

sp
ec

te
d 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
er

s 
to

 jo
in

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l s

ta
nd

ar
di

se
d 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
sc

he
m

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 a
 n

at
io

na
lly

 n
et

w
or

ke
d 

D
es

tin
at

io
n 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t 
a 

pl
an

 
to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 o

f R
ot

he
rh

am
 V

is
ito

r C
en

tre
 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f V

is
ito

r 
C

en
tre

 in
 A

ll 
Sa

in
ts

 
Sq

ua
re

 

 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

or
ki

ng
 

W
id

en
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

an
d 

es
ta

bl
is

h 
se

ct
or

 g
ro

up
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
To

ur
is

m
 F

or
um

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

dv
ic

e 
an

d 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
va

rio
us

 is
su

es
 to

 th
e 

in
du

st
ry

 
D

ev
el

op
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 w
ith

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
at

tra
ct

io
ns

, w
he

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

, o
n 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

an
d 

pr
om

ot
io

n 
of

 to
ur

is
m

 

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t o
f 

To
ur

is
m

 F
or

um
 

 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
5 

To
 a

ttr
ac

t i
nv

es
tm

en
t t

o 
th

e 
lo

ca
l a

re
a,

 in
cr

ea
si

ng
 

jo
b 

cr
ea

tio
n 

an
d 

en
su

rin
g 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

To
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 re

gu
la

r e
co

no
m

ic
 im

pa
ct

 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 

To
 a

ss
is

t i
n 

re
du

ci
ng

 th
e 

ad
ve

rs
e 

im
pa

ct
s 

an
d 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 th

e 
be

ne
fit

s 
of

 to
ur

is
m

 in
 h

on
ey

 p
ot

s 
su

ch
 

as
 W

en
tw

or
th

 V
illa

ge
 

To
 m

on
ito

r a
nd

 id
en

tif
y 

de
m

an
d 

fo
r c

oa
ch

 p
ar

ki
ng

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

To
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f 

hi
st

or
ic

al
 la

nd
m

ar
ks

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l f
un

di
ng

 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r A
ll 

Sa
in

ts
 M

in
st

er
, C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 

M
us

eu
m

 a
nd

 B
os

to
n 

C
as

tle
 

 
 

 

Page 22



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

liv
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n:

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 a
 p

la
ce

 w
he

re
 p

eo
pl

e 
fe

el
 g

oo
d,

 a
re

 h
ea

lth
y 

an
d 

ac
tiv

e,
 a

nd
 e

nj
oy

 li
fe

 to
 th

e 
fu

ll.
 H

ea
lth

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ill 
be

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

an
d 

of
 a

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 fo
r t

ho
se

 th
at

 re
qu

ire
 th

em
. R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

ce
le

br
at

e 
its

 h
is

to
ry

 a
nd

 h
er

ita
ge

 –
 

bu
ild

in
g 

on
 th

e 
pa

st
, a

nd
 c

re
at

in
g 

an
d 

w
el

co
m

in
g 

th
e 

ne
w

.  
Pe

op
le

 w
ill 

be
 a

bl
e 

to
 e

xp
re

ss
 th

em
se

lv
es

 a
nd

 h
av

e 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
to

 b
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 
in

 a
 w

id
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 c
ul

tu
ra

l, 
so

ci
al

 a
nd

 s
po

rti
ng

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
. T

he
 m

ed
ia

, a
rts

, l
ite

ra
tu

re
 a

nd
 s

po
rt 

w
ill 

flo
ur

is
h.

 A
s 

a 
so

ci
et

y,
 w

e 
w

ill 
in

ve
st

 in
 th

e 
ne

xt
 g

en
er

at
io

n 
by

 fo
cu

si
ng

 o
n 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

. 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n:
 T

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f l

ife
 a

nd
 le

ve
ls

 o
f h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 w
el

l b
ei

ng
 fo

r a
ll 

pe
op

le
 in

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 b

y 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 
an

d 
w

id
en

in
g 

pa
rti

ci
pa

tio
n 

in
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

  
To

ur
is

m
 P

la
n 

20
05

-0
8:

 T
o 

pr
om

ot
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
  a

s 
a 

vi
si

to
r l

oc
at

io
n 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 K
ey

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 2
00

5-
08

 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 
Li

nk
s 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

To
 in

cr
ea

se
 o

ve
ra

ll 
us

e 
of

 
cu

ltu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
 

(o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s,
 e

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
cu

st
om

er
 a

nd
 

po
te

nt
ia

l c
us

to
m

er
 n

ee
ds

 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
m

in
im

um
 le

ve
l o

f c
ul

tu
ra

l 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

C
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
pu

bl
is

h 
Sp

or
t a

nd
 

Ac
tiv

e 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 

D
ev

el
op

 D
ig

iti
sa

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gy

 
pr

io
rit

is
in

g 
co

nt
en

t c
re

at
io

n 
w

ith
in

 
Li

br
ar

ie
s,

 M
us

eu
m

 &
 A

rts
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

D
ev

el
op

 th
e 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 a
nd

 
co

m
m

un
ity

 p
ro

gr
am

m
in

g 
of

 
pe

rfo
rm

in
g 

ar
ts

 v
en

ue
s 

to
 re

fle
ct

 a
 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
ul

tu
ra

l n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 a

rts
 

fo
rm

s 
In

cr
ea

se
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 li
br

ar
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 b
y 

am
en

di
ng

/e
xt

en
di

ng
 o

pe
ni

ng
 h

ou
rs

 

C
SP

I 2
 

C
SP

I 1
0 

C
SP

I 1
1-

13
 

C
SP

I 3
1 

C
SP

I 3
2 

C
SP

I 3
6 

C
SP

I 4
4 

C
SP

I 4
5 

£1
44

.0
00

 a
w

ar
d 

fro
m

 
ce

nt
ra

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t f

or
  

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

po
rts

 
C

oa
ch

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

to
 

de
liv

er
 fu

nd
am

en
ta

l 
sk

ills
 p

ro
gr

am
m

es
. 

Fo
ot

ba
ll 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
co

m
m

- 
en

ce
d 

in
 A

pr
il 

20
05

, 
al

re
ad

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

fo
r y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 to
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
an

d 
en

jo
y 

fo
ot

ba
ll 

re
la

te
d 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s.

  
M

or
e 

th
an

 3
,5

00
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
th

e 
M

eg
a 

Ac
tiv

e 
Su

m
m

er
 

H
ol

id
ay

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

20
05

 

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

he
al

th
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
, p

ro
m

ot
e 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 a
nd

 
he

al
th

y 
lif

es
ty

le
s 

D
ev

el
op

 h
is

to
ric

al
/ 

cu
ltu

ra
l/ 

to
ur

is
m

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

(C
om

m
un

ity
 

pl
an

ni
ng

) 

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
 5

:  
W

e 
sh

al
l i

m
pr

ov
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r, 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
, q

ua
lit

y 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 s
po

rti
ng

 
ac

tiv
ity

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h.

 

Page 23



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2 

To
 in

cr
ea

se
  u

se
 o

f 
cu

ltu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
by

 
pr

io
rit

y 
gr

ou
ps

 in
 p

rio
rit

y 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
  

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
3 

ye
ar

 c
ro

ss
 c

ut
tin

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
la

ns
 fo

r e
ac

h 
of

 th
e 

pr
io

rit
y 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

 
Se

t t
ar

ge
ts

 fo
r s

ite
s 

& 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t i
n 

re
la

tio
n 

to
 p

rio
rit

y 
gr

ou
ps

 in
 p

rio
rit

y 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

Su
pp

or
t t

he
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f t
he

 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 H
er

ita
ge

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

an
d 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 A

rts
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
m

ar
ke

t r
es

ea
rc

h 
in

to
 B

M
E 

ne
ed

s 
in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

ve
nu

es
 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

Sc
ho

ol
 H

ol
id

ay
 

Pr
og

ra
m

m
es

 

C
SP

I 6
 

C
SP

I 7
 

C
SP

I 1
7 

C
SP

I 1
9 

C
SP

I 3
4 

C
SP

I 4
1 

Sp
ac

e 
fo

r S
po

rts
 &

 A
rts

 
pr

ov
id

es
 S

po
rt 

& 
Ph

ys
ic

al
 A

ct
iv

ity
 

O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 

sp
or

ts
 h

al
l i

n 
a 

sc
ho

ol
/c

om
m

un
ity

 
se

tti
ng

.  
Th

es
e 

ha
ve

 
in

cl
ud

ed
 F

re
dd

y 
Fi

t, 
M

eg
a 

Ac
tiv

e,
 F

it 
n 

Fu
n,

 
M

ul
ti-

Sp
or

ts
, C

ar
di

o 
Ki

ck
 e

tc
. O

ve
r 3

50
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

nt
s 

in
 2

00
4/

05
. 

Th
e 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
Sp

or
t &

 
Ph

ys
ic

al
 A

ct
iv

ity
 F

or
um

 
w

as
 s

et
 u

p 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

 
20

04
, a

nd
 is

 a
lre

ad
y 

in
cr

ea
si

ng
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 
ex

is
tin

g 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

e 
In

cl
us

iv
e 

Fi
tn

es
s 

In
iti

at
iv

e 
an

d 
cr

ea
tin

g 
th

e 
Sk

ills
 

Ac
ad

em
y 

af
te

r s
ch

oo
l 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

 

 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3 

To
 d

ev
el

op
 a

nd
 

im
pl

em
en

t a
 3

 y
ea

r 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

St
ra

te
gy

 

C
om

pl
et

e 
w

or
k 

w
ith

 m
ar

ke
tin

g 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s 
(D

IV
A)

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 

st
ra

te
gy

 
En

su
re

 li
nk

s 
w

ith
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
, 

na
tio

na
l, 

re
gi

on
al

, l
oc

al
 a

nd
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 a

nd
 

ot
he

r a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 p
la

ns
 (e

g 
To

ur
is

m
 

St
ra

te
gy

)  
Id

en
tif

y 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

bu
dg

et
 

In
cr

ea
se

 a
w

ar
en

es
s 

an
d 

us
e 

of
 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

hi
gh

 p
ro

fil
e 

ev
en

ts
 s

uc
h 

as
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 S
ho

w
 

C
SP

I 3
6 

 

Ap
po

in
tm

en
t o

f D
IV

A 
as

 
m

ar
ke

tin
g 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s 

20
04

 

 

 

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
 6

:  
W

e 
sh

al
l p

ro
vi

de
 a

nd
 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
a 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 s
po

rti
ng

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t a
nd

 
su

pp
or

t o
f a

n 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

of
 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

, a
m

at
eu

r 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ar
y 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
ve

nu
es

. 

Page 24



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4 

To
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

as
 a

 v
is

ito
r l

oc
at

io
n 

Pr
od

uc
e 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t a
 to

ur
is

m
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

pl
an

 fo
r 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 

D
ev

el
op

 g
ro

up
 a

nd
 b

us
in

es
s 

vi
si

to
r o

ve
rn

ig
ht

 
pa

ck
ag

es
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t a
n 

in
no

va
tiv

e 
Ev

en
ts

 P
la

n 

C
an

al
si

de
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

C
he

st
er

fie
ld

 C
an

al
 

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 

Tr
an

sp
en

ni
ne

 T
ra

il 
so

ut
he

rn
 li

nk
 

 

Page 25



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 S

af
e 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n:

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 a
 p

la
ce

 w
he

re
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
ar

e 
sa

fe
, c

le
an

, g
re

en
 a

nd
 w

el
l-m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d,
 

w
ith

 w
el

l-d
es

ig
ne

d,
 g

oo
d 

ho
m

es
 a

nd
 a

cc
es

si
bl

e 
lo

ca
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 fo
r a

ll.
 T

he
re

 w
ill 

be
 a

ttr
ac

tiv
e 

bu
ild

in
gs

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 s

pa
ce

s.
 

C
om

m
un

iti
es

 w
ill 

be
 p

ea
ce

fu
l b

ut
 th

riv
in

g,
 re

la
tiv

el
y 

fre
e 

fro
m

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
th

e 
fe

ar
 o

f c
rim

e,
 d

ru
gs

 a
nd

 a
nt

i-s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

. E
nv

iro
nm

en
ts

, 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

w
ill 

be
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 a
nd

 n
ur

tu
re

d.
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

w
ill 

be
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 h

ar
m

 a
nd

 n
eg

le
ct

. A
 p

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 w
ill 

be
 ta

ke
n 

to
 

m
in

im
is

e 
cr

im
e,

 a
cc

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 h

az
ar

ds
; a

nd
 to

 fu
rth

er
 s

tre
ng

th
en

 re
si

lie
nc

e 
an

d 
th

us
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

 a
ll 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 c

iti
ze

ns
. 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

la
n:

 T
o 

co
nt

rib
ut

e 
to

 s
af

er
 n

ei
gh

bo
ur

ho
od

s 
an

d 
be

tte
r e

nv
iro

nm
en

ts
, t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
ac

tiv
e 

en
ga

ge
m

en
t o

f 
pr

io
rit

y 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l a
ct

iv
ity

 a
nd

 ta
rg

et
in

g 
re

so
ur

ce
s 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
pr

io
rit

y 
si

te
s 

 
 C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Pl

an
 K

ey
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

es
 2

00
5-

08
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 
Li

nk
s 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

im
ed

 
at

 c
on

tri
bu

tin
g 

to
 

re
du

ct
io

ns
 in

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
di

so
rd

er
 

 

Ex
pl

or
e 

po
ss

ib
le

 fu
nd

in
g 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

to
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t (

di
ve

rs
io

na
ry

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
) 

fo
r e

xa
m

pl
e 

at
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 v

en
ue

s 
or

 h
er

ita
ge

 s
ite

s 
W

or
k 

in
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 fr

ie
nd

s 
gr

ou
ps

, R
ot

he
rh

am
 c

rim
e 

re
du

ct
io

n 
an

d 
ot

he
rs

 to
 s

up
po

rt 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

im
ed

 
at

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
ac

tu
al

 a
nd

 p
er

ce
iv

ed
 

sa
fe

ty
  

Pr
ov

id
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 IC
T 

ba
se

d 
se

rv
ic

es
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 s
oc

ia
lly

/d
ig

ita
lly

 
ex

cl
ud

ed
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 D
el

iv
er

 ta
rg

et
s 

an
d 

ac
tio

ns
 

in
 fo

ot
ba

ll 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

je
ct

 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 c
rim

e 
re

du
ct

io
n.

 
Im

pl
em

en
t o

ff-
ro

ad
 m

ot
or

 v
eh

ic
le

 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

sc
he

m
es

 in
 p

rio
rit

y 
ar

ea
s 

 C
SP

I 1
7 

 

 
R

ed
uc

e 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

of
 

an
ti-

so
ci

al
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 

R
ed

uc
e 

fe
ar

 o
f c

rim
e 

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t i

n 
te

rm
s 

of
 g

en
er

al
 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
, 

w
oo

dl
an

d/
w

ild
lif

e 
ar

ea
s,

 p
ar

ks
 a

nd
 

pl
ay

 a
re

as
 

Im
pr

ov
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

an
d 

sp
or

ts
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

(C
om

m
un

ity
 

pl
an

ni
ng

) 

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
 4

:  
W

e 
sh

al
l e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n,
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t, 

in
te

rp
re

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
nd

 
ac

ce
ss

 to
, t

he
 

bo
ro

ug
h’

s 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
he

rit
ag

e 
in

 it
s 

w
id

es
t 

se
ns

e 

Page 26



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2 

To
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t a
 m

on
ito

re
d 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

of
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
sa

fe
ty

 m
ea

su
re

s 
at

 
cu

ltu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 

Id
en

tif
y 

m
in

im
um

 s
af

et
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r 
al

l c
ul

tu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s 
an

d 
si

te
s 

ba
se

d 
on

 n
at

io
na

l/ 
co

rp
or

at
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 

En
su

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 ri

sk
 a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
 

ca
rri

ed
 o

ut
 a

t a
ll 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
 

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
an

d 
pr

om
ot

e 
st

af
f &

 
cu

st
om

er
 'r

ep
or

tin
g 

sy
st

em
s'

, t
o 

en
ab

le
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
on

 s
af

et
y 

is
su

es
 

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 2
0 

C
SP

I 2
2 

C
SP

I 2
6-

28
 

C
SP

I 4
7 

 

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3 

To
 a

ch
ie

ve
 b

et
te

r 
st

an
da

rd
s 

of
 g

re
en

 s
pa

ce
 

de
si

gn
, m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

Pl
an

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t a
 re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g 

of
 

th
e 

G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

s 
te

am
 to

 b
et

te
r 

de
liv

er
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

fro
m

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

ns
 a

nd
 G

re
en

 S
pa

ce
 

St
ra

te
gy

. 

Pu
rs

ue
 'q

ui
ck

 w
in

' s
ch

em
es

 to
 

pr
ev

en
t f

ur
th

er
 d

et
er

io
ra

tio
n 

of
 a

ss
et

s 
an

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
 a

nd
 

va
rie

ty
 w

ith
in

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s 

C
SP

I 1
4 

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 3
8 

C
SP

I 4
7 

 
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
pe

rc
ep

tio
ns

 
of

 s
af

et
y 

an
d 

cu
st

om
er

 
ca

re
 b

y 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 s
ta

ff 
pr

es
en

ce
 o

n 
G

re
en

 
Sp

ac
e 

si
te

s 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

 
si

te
s 

w
ith

 a
 re

gu
la

r r
an

ge
r p

re
se

nc
e 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t j
oi

nt
 

co
m

m
un

ity
 s

af
et

y 
in

iti
at

iv
es

 b
et

w
ee

n 
gr

ee
n 

sp
ac

e 
ra

ng
er

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ot
he

rs
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rh
oo

d 
w

ar
de

ns
, P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
de

ta
ch

ed
 y

ou
th

 
w

or
ke

rs
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

vi
ab

ilit
y 

of
 a

 v
ol

un
te

er
 

ra
ng

er
 s

ch
em

e 

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 4
7 

 

Ap
po

in
tm

en
t o

f 
ex

te
rn

al
ly

 fu
nd

ed
 p

ar
k 

ra
ng

er
s 

in
 R

aw
m

ar
sh

 
an

d 
M

al
tb

y,
 2

00
4 

R
aw

m
ar

sh
 J

un
io

r 
R

an
ge

r S
ch

em
e 

20
05

 

M
ai

ns
tre

am
in

g 
of

 P
ar

k 
R

an
ge

r T
ea

m
 2

00
5 

 

 

Page 27



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
5 

To
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

nd
 e

nh
an

ce
 

w
ild

lif
e 

an
d 

ha
bi

ta
ts

 a
s 

se
t o

ut
 in

 th
e 

Lo
ca

l 
Bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

ad
vi

ce
 to

 la
nd

ow
ne

rs
 / 

m
an

ag
er

s,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

pa
ris

h 
co

un
ci

ls
 o

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

/ e
nh

an
ce

m
en

t a
nd

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 

D
el

iv
er

 e
ve

nt
s 

an
d 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
et

c 
to

 
ra

is
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 b
io

di
ve

rs
ity

, t
he

 
Bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 A

ct
io

n 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
's

 g
re

en
 s

pa
ce

s 

Pr
ov

id
e 

ad
vi

ce
 to

 D
ev

el
op

er
s 

an
d 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l o

n 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 o

n 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 4
7 

 
 

 

 

Page 28



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 P

ro
ud

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n:
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 p
eo

pl
e,

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

an
d 

pr
id

e 
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

ar
e 

at
 th

e 
he

ar
t o

f o
ur

 v
is

io
n.

 T
he

 
bo

ro
ug

h 
w

ill 
ha

ve
 a

 p
os

iti
ve

 e
xt

er
na

l i
m

ag
e 

an
d 

its
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

ill 
 b

e 
re

no
w

ne
d 

fo
r t

he
ir 

w
el

co
m

e,
 fr

ie
nd

lin
es

s 
an

d 
co

m
m

itm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

va
lu

es
 

of
 s

oc
ia

l j
us

tic
e.

 A
ct

iv
e 

ci
tiz

en
sh

ip
 a

nd
 d

em
oc

ra
cy

 w
ill 

un
de

rp
in

 h
ow

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

or
ks

. A
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 d

iv
er

si
ty

 w
ill 

be
 c

el
eb

ra
te

d.
 

R
ot

he
rh

am
 w

ill 
be

 a
 c

ar
in

g 
pl

ac
e,

 w
he

re
 th

e 
m

os
t v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
ar

e 
su

pp
or

te
d.

 It
 w

ill 
be

 m
ad

e 
up

 o
f s

tro
ng

, s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 a
nd

 c
oh

es
iv

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
, b

ot
h 

of
 p

la
ce

 a
nd

 in
te

re
st

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
w

ill 
be

 m
an

y 
op

po
rtu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r p
eo

pl
e 

to
 b

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 c
iv

ic
 li

fe
 a

nd
 lo

ca
l d

ec
is

io
n 

m
ak

in
g.

 
Th

e 
m

ea
ns

 to
 d

o 
th

is
 w

ill 
be

 c
le

ar
, w

el
l-k

no
w

n 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

. 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n:
 T

o 
In

cr
ea

se
 le

ve
ls

 o
f c

iv
ic

 p
rid

e 
an

d 
ci

tiz
en

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 in

cl
us

iv
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

se
rv

ic
es

, a
nd

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r v
ol

un
ta

ry
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
ity

 s
ec

to
r i

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t 

To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
20

05
-0

8:
 T

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
im

ag
e 

an
d 

pe
rc

ep
tio

n 
of

 R
ot

he
rh

am
  

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 K
ey

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 2
00

5-
08

 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 L
in

ks
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
cu

st
om

er
 a

nd
 

ci
tiz

en
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
an

d 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

it 
is

 in
cl

us
iv

e 
of

 a
ll 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

. 

To
 p

ro
du

ce
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t a

n 
an

nu
al

 
pl

an
 fo

r c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

 - 
ba

se
d 

on
 

R
M

BC
 C

or
po

ra
te

 C
on

su
lta

tio
n 

St
ra

te
gy

 (i
nc

lu
di

ng
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e)

, 
ac

tio
n 

an
d 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 to
 c

us
to

m
er

s 
Su

pp
or

t c
om

m
un

ity
 g

ro
up

s 
st

ag
in

g 
ev

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 th

at
 c

el
eb

ra
te

 
lo

ca
l d

is
tin

ct
iv

en
es

s,
 c

iv
ic

 p
rid

e 
an

d 
cu

ltu
ra

l d
iv

er
si

ty
 

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
in

vo
lv

em
en

t a
nd

 s
up

po
rt 

fo
r 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

G
ro

up
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

 fr
ie

nd
s 

ch
ar

te
r t

o 
cl

ea
rly

 d
ef

in
e 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
In

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f c

om
m

un
ity

 
le

as
in

g 
sc

he
m

es
 fo

r G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 
si

te
s 

C
SP

I 2
1 

C
SP

I 1
5 

 

C
ul

tu
ra

l D
iv

er
si

ty
 

Fe
st

iv
al

 a
t R

ot
he

rh
am

 
Sh

ow
 s

in
ce

 2
00

0 
D

is
ab

ilit
y 

Sp
or

t &
 

Ph
ys

ic
al

 A
ct

iv
ity

 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 s
en

t o
ut

 
as

 p
ar

t o
f a

 m
as

te
rs

 
de

gr
ee

 s
tu

de
nt

 
di

ss
er

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
in

 
co

nj
un

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 S

po
rts

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t. 

O
ve

r 3
00

 
re

pl
ie

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 in
 th

is
 n

ee
ds

 
as

se
ss

m
en

t s
ur

ve
y.

 
Yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
’s

 s
po

rts
 

as
pi

ra
tio

n 
su

rv
ey

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 fo
r S

w
in

to
n 

an
d 

Th
ur

cr
of

t 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
. 

En
su

re
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 

ha
ve

 th
e 

su
pp

or
t t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

ei
r 

in
di

vi
du

al
 a

nd
 

co
lle

ct
iv

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 to

 
be

co
m

e 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 
ac

tiv
ity

 th
at

 
in

te
re

st
s/

af
fe

ct
s 

th
em

. 

(C
om

m
un

ity
 

pl
an

ni
ng

) 

  

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
1:

  W
e 

sh
al

l 
em

po
w

er
 a

nd
 re

so
ur

ce
 

lo
ca

l c
om

m
un

iti
es

 to
 

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 th
e 

pr
es

er
va

tio
n 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

ir 
cu

ltu
ra

l i
de

nt
ity

 a
nd

 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

 

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
3:

 
W

e 
sh

al
l d

ef
in

e 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l 
di

st
in

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

bo
ro

ug
h 

an
d 

its
 

co
m

m
un

iti
es

. 

 

Page 29



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2 

In
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f 
ac

tiv
e 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rs
 in

 th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

ec
to

r 

Bu
ild

 o
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 q
ua

lit
y 

of
 

vo
lu

nt
ee

r e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 w
or

k 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

 

Su
bm

it 
fu

nd
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 in

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

Fr
ie

nd
s 

of
 C

lif
to

n 
Pa

rk
 M

us
eu

m
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
tru

ct
ur

ed
 

an
d 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

op
po

rtu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

tra
in

in
g 

fo
r v

ol
un

te
er

s 
at

 th
e 

M
us

eu
m

 

U
se

 th
e 

St
ep

 in
to

 S
po

rt 
Pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 

C
SP

I 1
5 

 

Aw
ar

d 
of

 £
65

 0
91

, 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
5,

 o
ve

r 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

s 
fro

m
 A

rts
 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
C

ul
tu

ra
l D

iv
er

si
ty

 
Fe

st
iv

al
 a

nd
 a

 ro
llin

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
of

 m
ul

ti 
cu

ltu
ra

l e
ve

nt
s.

 

 

To
ur

is
m

 P
la

n 
K

ey
 A

ct
io

ns
 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2 

Im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

im
ag

e 
an

d 
pe

rc
ep

tio
n 

of
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 

R
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 to
ur

is
m

/le
is

ur
e 

an
d 

re
ta

il 
si

gn
ag

e 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

Bo
ro

ug
h 

Pa
rti

ci
pa

te
 in

 th
e 

de
liv

er
y 

of
 th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
G

at
ew

ay
s 

In
iti

at
iv

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

se
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 
in

 B
lo

om
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

 
 

 

 

Page 30



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n:
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 a

 p
la

ce
 w

he
re

 th
e 

co
nd

iti
on

s 
ar

e 
rig

ht
 to

 s
us

ta
in

 e
co

no
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
, t

he
 w

el
l-

be
in

g 
of

 it
s 

ci
tiz

en
s 

is
 p

rio
rit

is
ed

 a
nd

 th
er

e 
is

 a
 h

ig
h 

qu
al

ity
 li

vi
ng

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t s

us
ta

in
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

m
in

im
is

in
g 

ha
rm

 fr
om

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t. 
R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

be
 re

co
gn

is
ed

 lo
ca

lly
, n

at
io

na
lly

 a
nd

 in
te

rn
at

io
na

lly
 fo

r t
he

 p
os

iti
ve

 im
pa

ct
 o

f a
ll 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 b
ei

ng
 e

xc
el

le
nt

 in
 s

us
ta

in
ab

le
 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n:
 T

o 
em

be
d 

su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t i

nt
o 

al
l s

er
vi

ce
 p

la
ns

 a
nd

 fr
on

tli
ne

 d
el

iv
er

y.
 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 K
ey

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 2
00

5-
08

 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 L
in

ks
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

To
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y 
of

 C
ul

tu
re

 
an

d 
Le

is
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 

In
tro

du
ce

 re
cy

cl
in

g 
ta

rg
et

s 
at

 a
ll 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
e.

g 
pa

pe
r, 

bo
ar

d.
 

R
ed

uc
e 

w
at

er
, g

as
 &

 e
le

ct
ric

ity
 

co
ns

um
pt

io
n 

by
 1

0%
 

R
ai

se
 s

ta
ff 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 
su

st
ai

na
bi

lit
y 

is
su

es
 (e

.g
. r

ec
yc

lin
g)

 
re

la
te

d 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 d
el

iv
er

y 

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 2
9 

C
SP

I 4
7 

 

 
   

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2 

M
in

im
is

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 
pr

iv
at

e 
ve

hi
cl

es
 b

y 
en

co
ur

ag
in

g 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 
pu

bl
ic

 tr
an

sp
or

t, 
ca

r 
sh

ar
in

g,
  c

yc
lin

g 
an

d 
w

al
ki

ng
 (s

ta
ff 

an
d 

cu
st

om
er

s)
 

 

Sa
fe

 c
yc

le
 s

to
ra

ge
 a

t s
ite

s 
/ f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

R
ev

ie
w

 s
ta

ff 
tra

ve
l a

rra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 

m
on

ito
r u

se
 o

f p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t. 

 

C
SP

I 3
0 

 

Im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
 o

f 
cy

cl
in

g 
m

ile
ag

e 
al

lo
w

an
ce

 fo
r s

ta
ff 

tra
ve

llin
g 

on
 d

ut
y 

20
05

 

 

 

 

Page 31



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

Fa
irn

es
s 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

la
n:

 A
ll 

in
di

vi
du

al
s 

in
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

ha
ve

 e
qu

al
ity

 o
f o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 a

nd
 c

ho
ic

e.
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

pr
ov

id
e 

op
en

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

se
rv

ic
es

. W
e 

w
ill 

tre
at

 e
ac

h 
ot

he
r w

ith
 fa

irn
es

s 
an

d 
re

sp
ec

t, 
an

d 
ou

r d
iv

er
se

 n
ee

ds
 a

nd
 s

tre
ng

th
s 

w
ill 

be
 

un
de

rs
to

od
 a

nd
 v

al
ue

d.
 R

ot
he

rh
am

 w
ill 

ac
tiv

el
y 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
al

l f
or

m
s 

of
 p

re
ju

di
ce

 a
nd

 d
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n 

an
d 

en
su

re
 th

at
 a

ll 
th

e 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

en
co

m
pa

ss
 a

n 
eq

ua
lit

ie
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

. 
C

ul
tu

re
 &

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

n:
 T

o 
st

riv
e 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 e

ve
ry

bo
dy

 h
as

 e
qu

al
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 th
e 

fu
ll 

ra
ng

e 
of

 o
ur

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 ir

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
of

 
ge

nd
er

, a
ge

, r
ac

e,
 d

is
ab

ilit
y,

 s
ex

ua
lit

y 
or

 re
lig

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n,
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 u

sa
ge

, s
at

is
fa

ct
io

n 
ra

tin
gs

 a
nd

 
co

m
pl

ai
nt

s 
an

d 
eq

ua
lit

y 
tra

in
in

g.
 

 C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

 K
ey

 
O

bj
ec

tiv
es

 2
00

5-
08

 

Se
rv

ic
e 

pr
io

rit
ie

s 
20

05
-0

8 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

c
e 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 

M
aj

or
 a

ch
ie

ve
m

en
ts

  
to

 d
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

20
05

-0
8 

C
ul

tu
ra

l C
ha

rt
er

 L
in

ks
 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
1 

To
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

cl
ea

r a
nd

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

us
er

 a
nd

 n
on

 
us

er
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 a

t 
al

l l
ev

el
s 

of
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 

D
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 S

tra
te

gy
 

In
te

gr
at

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 S

tra
te

gy
 

in
to

 M
ar

ke
tin

g 
St

ra
te

gy
 

C
SP

I 1
9 

C
SP

I 3
7 

 

A 
nu

m
be

r o
f s

po
rts

 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

s 
ha

ve
 

be
en

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

Pr
im

ar
y 

C
ar

e 
Tr

us
t,,

 U
ni

te
d 

M
ul

tic
ul

tu
ra

l C
en

tre
, 

Al
-m

un
ee

ra
, S

ur
es

ta
rt,

 
YM

C
A,

 S
po

rts
 

C
ol

le
ge

s,
 D

ea
rn

e 
Va

lle
y 

C
ol

le
ge

, 
Th

om
as

 R
ot

he
rh

am
 

C
ol

le
ge

, S
Y 

Sp
or

ts
 

Pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
, a

nd
 

va
rio

us
 s

po
rts

 c
lu

bs
,  

  

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
2.

  

To
 a

do
pt

 th
e 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

St
an

da
rd

 fo
r L

oc
al

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 le
ve

l 
re

ac
he

d 

C
ar

ry
 o

ut
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
ac

tio
ns

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
su

pp
or

ts
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
m

ov
e 

to
 h

ig
he

r l
ev

el
s 

of
 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

St
an

da
rd

 
In

tro
du

ce
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 

et
hn

ic
 o

rig
in

s 
of

 p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

 in
 c

ul
tu

ra
l 

ac
tiv

ity
 

C
SP

I 2
1 

 

Ev
id

en
ce

 g
at

he
rin

g 
to

 
en

ab
le

 R
M

BC
’s

 s
po

rts
 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

ea
m

  t
o 

ap
pl

y 
fo

r t
he

 R
ac

ia
l 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

C
ha

rte
r 

St
an

da
rd

 

 

 

Page 32



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
3 

To
 w

or
k 

to
w

ar
ds

 a
ll 

bu
ild

in
gs

/fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
be

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 to

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 
di

sa
bi

lit
ie

s 

W
or

k 
w

ith
 C

ou
nc

il 
As

se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Te

am
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
co

st
ed

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 
ba

se
d 

on
 D

is
ab

ilit
y 

D
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n 

Ac
t 

au
di

t 

U
nd

er
ta

ke
 re

vi
ew

 o
f a

ll 
bu

ild
in

gs
, s

ite
s 

an
d 

ve
hi

cl
es

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 

la
yo

ut
/s

ig
na

ge
 is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 

C
SP

I 1
6 

C
SP

I 2
0 

 

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
pr

io
rit

is
ed

 in
 

co
rp

or
at

e 
D

is
ab

ilit
y 

D
is

cr
im

in
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gy

 

 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
4 

To
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
co

st
 to

 
ac

ce
ss

in
g 

cu
ltu

ra
l 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 is

 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
ed

 
in

 a
 m

or
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

lik
e 

w
ay

 

D
ev

el
op

 a
 c

le
ar

 p
ric

in
g 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
st

ra
te

gy
 in

 re
la

tio
n 

to
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

ou
tc

om
es

 e
.g

. t
ar

ge
t g

ro
up

s 
an

d 
cu

st
om

er
 b

as
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 

 
M

od
ifi

ed
 F

ee
s 

& 
C

ha
rg

es
 S

ch
ed

ul
e 

fro
m

 A
pr

il 
20

05
 

D
ra

ft 
Pr

ic
in

g 
Po

lic
y 

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
00

5 
 

 

 

 

Page 33



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

C
ul

tu
re

 &
 L

ei
su

re
 S

er
vi

ce
 K

ey
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 In

di
ca

to
rs

 2
00

5-
06

 

N
o 

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

C
SP

I 1
a&

b 
Th

e 
nu

m
be

r o
f a

) a
du

lt 
an

d 
b)

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
 ta

ki
ng

 p
ar

t i
n 

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 th

at
 h

av
e 

a 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

of
 le

ar
ni

ng
 o

r s
ki

lls
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

C
SP

I 2
 

N
um

be
r o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 w

ho
 fe

el
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
se

lf 
co

nf
id

en
ce

 a
nd

 p
ot

en
tia

l t
hr

ou
gh

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
C

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

iti
es

 

C
SP

I 3
 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
up

ils
 v

is
iti

ng
 m

us
eu

m
s 

an
d 

ga
lle

rie
s 

in
 o

rg
an

is
ed

 s
ch

oo
l t

rip
s 

C
SP

I 4
 

£ 
le

ve
ra

ge
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

by
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

cu
ltu

ra
l f

ac
ilit

ie
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

  

C
SP

I 5
 

%
  o

f l
oc

al
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
w

ho
 a

gr
ee

 th
at

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
m

ak
es

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

lo
ca

l e
co

no
m

y 
 

C
SP

I 6
 

£ 
le

ve
ra

ge
 o

f l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 e

xt
er

na
l f

un
di

ng
 fo

r  
cu

ltu
ra

l f
ac

ilit
ie

s,
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
s 

th
at

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

re
ge

ne
ra

tio
n 

of
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 

 

C
SP

I 7
 a

&b
 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f a
) a

du
lt 

an
d 

b)
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

 ta
ki

ng
 p

ar
t i

n 
cu

ltu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 w

ith
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
fo

r r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
ris

k 
of

 il
ln

es
s 

or
 h

ea
lth

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t  
 

C
SP

I 8
 

Th
e 

%
 o

f a
du

lts
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

in
g 

in
 a

t l
ea

st
 3

0m
in

s 
of

 m
od

er
at

e 
in

te
ns

ity
 s

po
rt 

an
d 

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

 o
f  

on
 3

 o
r m

or
e 

da
ys

 p
er

 w
ee

k 
 

C
SP

I 9
 

Th
e 

%
  o

f y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
in

 a
t l

ea
st

 6
0 

m
in

s 
of

 m
od

er
at

e 
in

te
ns

ity
 s

po
rt 

an
d 

ph
ys

ic
al

 a
ct

iv
ity

 o
n 

3 
or

 m
or

e 
da

ys
 p

er
 w

ee
k 

on
 a

ve
ra

ge
 o

ve
r 

a 
ye

ar
 

 

C
SP

I 1
0a

& 
b 

%
 o

f a
) a

du
lt 

an
d 

b)
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 s

ta
te

 th
at

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 c
ul

tu
ra

l o
r r

ec
re

at
io

na
l a

ct
iv

ity
 h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

ei
r q

ua
lit

y 
of

 li
fe

 

C
SP

I 1
1a

&b
 

%
 o

f a
) a

du
lt 

an
d 

b)
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

us
ed

 th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
at

 le
as

t o
nc

e 
a 

m
on

th
 in

 th
e 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

C
SP

I 1
2 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
hy

si
ca

l v
is

its
 p

er
 1

00
0 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
to

 p
ub

lic
 li

br
ar

y 
pr

em
is

es
 (P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
6)

 

C
SP

I 1
3 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f v
is

its
 to

/u
sa

ge
s 

of
 m

us
eu

m
s 

pe
r 1

00
0 

po
pu

la
tio

n 

Page 34



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

C
SP

I 1
4 

Th
e 

%
 o

f r
es

id
en

ts
 s

at
is

fie
d 

w
ith

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
  

C
SP

I 1
5 

%
 o

f p
op

ul
at

io
n 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 o

ne
 h

ou
r v

ol
un

te
er

 w
or

k 
pe

r w
ee

k 
to

 s
up

po
rt 

ac
tiv

ity
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

ec
to

r  

C
SP

I 1
6 

%
 o

f p
ar

ks
 a

nd
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

es
 w

ith
 re

le
va

nt
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r s

af
et

y 
an

d 
or

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l q
ua

lit
y 

- B
V1

99
 (I

np
ut

 ta
rg

et
) 

C
SP

I 1
7 

N
um

be
rs

 o
f y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 c

ul
tu

ra
l a

ct
iv

ity
 w

ith
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
to

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
ris

k 
of

 c
rim

e 
 a

nd
 a

nt
i –

 s
oc

ia
l b

eh
av

io
ur

 

C
SP

I 1
8 

Th
e 

%
 o

f s
at

is
fie

d 
a)

 a
du

lt 
an

d 
b)

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
us

er
s 

of
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

cu
ltu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

 

C
SP

I 1
9 

Th
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

en
es

s 
of

 u
se

rs
 o

f c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
co

m
pa

re
d 

to
 th

e 
lo

ca
l p

op
ul

at
io

n 
pr

of
ile

. 

C
SP

I 2
0 

%
 o

f C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Bu

ild
in

gs
 o

pe
n 

to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 in
 w

hi
ch

 a
ll 

pu
bl

ic
 a

re
as

 a
re

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r a
nd

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

to
 d

is
ab

le
d 

pe
op

le
  B

VP
I 1

56
 

C
SP

I 2
1 

Th
e 

 E
qu

al
ity

 S
ta

nd
ar

d 
fo

r l
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t t
o 

w
hi

ch
 C

ul
tu

ra
l s

er
vi

ce
s 

co
nf

or
m

 (B
VP

I 2
a 

an
d 

2b
) 

2a
 - 

Th
e 

Eq
ua

lit
y 

St
an

da
rd

 fo
r L

oc
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

2b
 - 

D
ut

y 
to

 p
ro

m
ot

e 
ra

ce
 e

qu
al

ity
 - 

Q
ua

lit
y 

of
 R

ES
 %

 s
co

re
 

C
SP

I 2
2 

Th
e 

%
 o

f k
ey

 p
ar

tn
er

s 
an

d 
st

ak
eh

ol
de

rs
 w

ho
 th

in
k 

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 L
ei

su
re

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
ha

ve
 im

pr
ov

ed
 

C
SP

I 2
3 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

ag
ai

ns
t P

ub
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
  

C
SP

I 2
4 

C
PA

 s
co

re
 fo

r t
he

 C
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
bl

oc
k 

C
SP

I 2
5 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

ga
in

st
 T

AE
S 

an
d 

Q
U

ES
T 

qu
al

ity
 a

w
ar

d 
sc

or
es

 

C
SP

I 2
6 

Th
e 

%
 o

f r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 to
 ti

m
es

ca
le

 w
ith

 1
00

%
 ta

rg
et

 

C
SP

I 2
7 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
lip

s,
 tr

ip
s 

an
d 

fa
lls

 w
ith

 ta
rg

et
 o

f 1
0%

 re
du

ct
io

n 
by

 2
00

8 

C
SP

I 2
8 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f m
an

ua
l h

an
dl

in
g 

in
ju

rie
s 

to
 s

ta
ff 

w
ith

 2
0%

 re
du

ct
io

n 
by

 2
00

8 

Page 35



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

C
SP

I 2
9 

Th
e 

en
er

gy
 c

on
su

m
pt

io
n/

m
2 

of
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

op
er

at
io

na
l p

ro
pe

rty
 

C
SP

I 3
0 

R
ed

uc
tio

n 
by

 1
0%

 in
 m

ile
ag

e 
cl

ai
m

s 
m

ad
e 

by
 s

ta
ff 

by
 2

00
8 

C
SP

I 3
1 

N
et

 C
os

t p
er

 m
us

eu
m

 v
is

it/
us

e 

C
SP

I 3
2 

C
os

t p
er

 p
hy

si
ca

l v
is

it 
to

 li
br

ar
ie

s 

C
SP

I 3
3 

Th
e 

%
 o

f 1
6 

– 
19

 y
ea

r o
ld

s 
pa

rti
ci

pa
tin

g 
in

 a
t l

ea
st

 3
0 

m
in

s 
m

od
er

at
e 

in
te

ns
ity

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

 o
n 

3 
or

 m
or

e 
da

ys
 a

 w
ee

k 

C
SP

I 3
4 

Th
e 

%
 o

f S
oc

io
 e

co
no

m
ic

 g
ro

up
 D

E 
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

in
g 

in
 m

od
er

at
e 

in
te

ns
ity

 p
hy

si
ca

l a
ct

iv
ity

 o
n 

3 
or

 m
or

e 
da

ys
 a

 w
ee

k 
 

C
SP

I 3
5 

Th
e 

%
 o

f 5
 - 

16
 y

r o
ld

s 
en

ga
ge

d 
in

 2
 h

ou
rs

 a
 w

ee
k 

m
in

im
um

 o
n 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

PE
 a

nd
 S

ch
oo

l S
po

rt 
w

ith
in

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

cu
rri

cu
lu

m
 

C
SP

I 3
6 

N
um

be
r o

f v
is

its
 to

 C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 

C
SP

I 3
7 

%
 R

es
id

en
ts

 w
ho

 th
in

k 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

ha
s 

go
t b

et
te

r (
BV

P1
19

) 

C
SP

I 3
8 

%
 o

f t
ot

al
 le

ng
th

 o
f f

oo
tp

at
hs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 ri

gh
ts

 o
f w

ay
 w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
ea

sy
 to

 u
se

 b
y 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 p

ub
lic

 (B
VP

I 1
78

) 

C
SP

I 3
9 

%
 o

f p
op

 in
 u

rb
an

 a
re

a 
 th

at
 a

re
 w

ith
in

 2
0 

m
in

ut
es

 w
al

k 
of

 a
 ra

ng
e 

of
 s

po
rts

 fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
of

 w
hi

ch
 2

 a
re

 q
ua

lit
y 

as
su

re
d 

 

C
SP

I 4
0 

%
 o

f p
op

 in
 ru

ra
l a

re
a 

w
ith

in
 2

0 
m

in
ut

es
 d

riv
e 

of
 a

 ra
ng

e 
of

 s
po

rts
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

of
 w

hi
ch

 2
 a

re
 q

ua
lit

y 
as

su
re

d 

C
SP

I 4
1 

To
ta

l V
is

its
 u

si
ng

 R
ot

he
rc

ar
d 

C
SP

I 4
2 

O
th

er
 E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 fo

r S
po

rts
 H

al
ls

 a
nd

 S
w

im
m

in
g 

Po
ol

s 
fro

m
 S

po
rt 

En
gl

an
d 

Be
nc

hm
ar

ki
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

 
Su

bs
id

y 
pe

r V
is

it 
An

nu
al

 V
is

its
 p

er
 s

q/
m

et
re

 

C
SP

I 4
3 

N
um

be
r o

f a
nd

 u
sa

ge
 o

f p
ub

lic
ly

 a
cc

es
si

bl
e 

in
te

rn
et

 p
oi

nt
s 

in
 th

e 
Bo

ro
ug

h 
(C

om
m

un
ity

 S
tra

te
gy

) 

C
SP

I 4
4 

Th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f p
eo

pl
e 

w
ho

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 o

r a
tte

nd
 a

n 
ar

ts
 a

ct
iv

ity
  (

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
) 

Page 36



Fu
tu

re
 P

er
fe

ct
: d

ra
ft 

re
vi

se
d 

Ac
tio

n 
Pl

an
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
00

5 

C
SP

I 4
5 

Sw
im

m
in

g 
Po

ol
s 

& 
sp

or
ts

 c
en

tre
s:

 th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
w

im
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r v
is

its
 p

er
 1

,0
00

 p
op

ul
at

io
n 

C
SP

I 4
6 

a,
b,

c 

Th
e 

%
 o

f l
ib

ra
ry

 u
se

rs
 w

ho
: 

a)
 

fo
un

d 
th

e 
bo

ok
 o

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
w

an
te

d,
 

b)
 

re
se

rv
ed

 th
e 

bo
ok

 o
r i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

w
an

te
d 

c)
 

W
er

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

e 

C
SP

I 4
7 

N
um

be
r o

f G
re

en
 S

pa
ce

 s
ite

s 
w

ith
 G

re
en

 F
la

g 
aw

ar
d 

 

Page 37



A Cultural Entitlement for Rotherham’s Residents (draft) 
 
The Council, with its partners, aims to provide the following levels of cultural services 
to its residents across all age groups.  The panel opposite shows how far down the 
road we are to achieving these aims: 
Local and Community Services 
1. A community library within two miles of every resident’s home, open at hours 

which meet local need, including a range of mornings, afternoons, evenings 
and weekends. 

2. An up-to-date, wide -ranging selection of books, electronic and other materials 
available within each community library, with access to information 
technology, a free email address for every resident, a safe environment for 
children and young people to use the internet, and books and other materials 
available for those with sight impairment. 

3. A range of mobile library and home delivery services which meets the needs 
of those residents who, for whatever reason, cannot reasonably access a 
community library.  In particular, we shall meet the needs of communities not 
served by community libraries by imaginative programming of our mobile 
library services. 

4. A swimming pool and dry sports centre within a single bus ride of every 
resident’s home. 

5. In urban areas, a managed ‘local’ green space within five minutes walking 
time of their home and a vibrant ‘neighbourhood’ green space within fifteen 
minutes walking time of their home. 

6. Playing pitches to meet the needs of local sports teams, well managed, well 
maintained, and offering changing accommodation where necessary. 

Borough Wide Services 
7. A range of ‘Borough’ green spaces offering a high level and diverse range of 

service, including a park ranger presence, through a varied and stimulating 
programme of events and activities. 

8. An up to date museum service offering a range of activities, events and 
services to all Rotherham residents. 

9. An archives and local history service that assists in promoting and celebrating 
the richness of Rotherham’s history to all residents. 

10. A diverse programme of events to celebrate Rotherham yesterday, today and 
tomorrow, in which all Rotherham residents can participate. 

11. High quality performance space to promote both amateur and professional 
theatre, drama, music and dance for Rotherham’s residents to enjoy; with 
touring theatre performing in local venues from time to time. 

12. Art gallery space to both display Rotherham’s own art collections and also to 
attract the very best fine art, ceramics and crafts from outside the borough. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 11Page 38



Our Priorities 
We offer our cultural entitlement to all residents in the borough.  We also aim to offer 
additional services and opportunities, where possible, to our priority target groups: 
• Residents in the Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy priority areas (Wath, 

Rawmarsh, Masbrough, Maltby, Kimberworth Park, Dinnington, Central 
Rotherham and the Brinsworth and Wath pockets of deprivation). 

• To 0 – 16 year olds and their families or carers; older people (55+) and members 
of black and minority ethnic communities within those priority areas. 

• People with disabilities across the whole borough. 
• In most cases these additional services and opportunities will be funded through 

special grants and funds which may become available from time to time. 
 
 

Page 39



How do we measure up? 

Local and Community Services 
Cultural Entitlement 1 
We are nearly there – we are currently looking at gaps in our provision and 
formulating plans to meet this target by 2010. 
Cultural Entitlement 2 
We continue to invest heavily in resources for our libraries, spending more that 
£600,000 per year on books and other resources. 
Cultural Entitlement 3 
We are currently rethinking our mobile and other outreach services to better reflect 
need and demand in the borough.  This will form part of our strategic overview on the 
future of library provision.  We aim to meet all recognised national standards by 
2010. 
Cultural Entitlement 4 
We aim to provide a brand new network of indoor sports facilities by 2008, with new 
swimming pools in Aston, Maltby, Wath and Rotherham town centre. 
Cultural Entitlement 5 
Following detailed consultation in the second half of 2005, we aim to publish our 
Green Space Strategy in early 2006.  This will enable us to prioritise our resources 
from 2007/08 on those sites which are needed to meet this entitlement. 
Cultural Entitlement 6 
We have sufficient playing pitches across the borough, though not all are of high 
enough quality to meet modern needs.  Following publication of our Green Space 
Strategy, a Playing Pitch Strategy will be developed with the aim of meeting 
appropriate quality standards on all our sites by 2010. 

Borough Wide Services 
Cultural Entitlement 7 
Park Rangers cover all prospective ‘Borough’ sites.  Substantial National Lottery bids 
are to be made for major refurbishment projects in Clifton and Boston parks. 
Cultural Entitlement 8 
The regeneration of Clifton Park Museum is now complete and visitor numbers are 
exceeding all previous records.  We will continue to develop our outreach work and 
to support local heritage groups. 
Cultural Entitlement 9 
Recent achievements include a £200,000 lottery award to allow us to install new 
storage and bring our documents, files and information up to date. 
Cultural Entitlement 10 
We continue to work to develop Rotherham Show as the centre piece of 
Rotherham’s annual celebrations.  We will also continue to work with our partners to 
further develop a range of activities to enhance the public’s enjoyment of our 
facilities and open spaces. 
Cultural Entitlement 11 / 12 
We are currently developing plans for new facilities to provide new, high quality 
cultural space in Rotherham town centre as an integral part of the Rotherham 
Renaissance programme, due for completion by 2010. 

Page 40



MINUTE EXTRACT  
 
REGENERATION BOARD – 15th December, 2004. 
 
 
 
 
Implementation Team Leader, RIDO, to report 
 
- to consider progress with this initiative 
 
Consideration was given to a report, presented by the Implementation Team 
Leader, Economic and Development Services providing information about the 
South Yorkshire Housing Market Renewal Pathfinder and Design Coding. 
Reference was made to the following specific issues:- 
 
- Housing Demonstration Zone Feasibility 
- Special Purpose Vehicle Study 
- Living Over the Shop Study 
- Strategic Site Acquisitions 
- Area Development Framework and detailed masterplanning 
- the next stages  of this initiative, including the consultation stage, to be 
  undertaken in 2005 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the report be received and its contents noted. 
 
(2) That the work to be undertaken in the forthcoming stages, beginning early 
in 2005 and listed in the report now submitted, be endorsed. 
 
(3) That the Regeneration Board continue to receive updates about Housing 
Market Renewal and Design Coding, whenever material issues arise. 
 
(4) That information also be provided for the Rotherham Cultural 
Consortium. 
 
 

Agenda Item 14Page 41



 

 
 
1.  Meeting: Regeneration Board 

2.  Date: 15th December 2004 
 

3.  Title: Housing Market Renewal Pathfinder and Design 
Coding Update 

4.  Programme Area: Housing and Environmental Services/ Economic and 
Development Services 

 
 
5. Summary 
 
 The report sets out the progress being made against the current 

programme and identifies future issues and matters for consideration. 
 
6. Recommendations 
 

1. Members receive the information contained in this report and 
endorse the next steps to be taken. 

2. Further updates on Housing Market Renewal and Design Coding 
are made to Regeneration Board as and when material issues 
arise. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT TO MEMBERS 

Page 42



 
7. Proposals and Details 
 
Town Centre ADF 
Housing Demonstration Zone Feasibility Study 
Urban Catalyst commenced their commission at the beginning of October 
2004 and progress against the programme is good.  
 
The project is being developed through a series of workshops and direct 
consultation involving officers from across the Council and Rotherham 
Partnership. Close liaison between the consultants’ working on the Design 
Coding pilot and the Special Purpose Vehicle study is also being maintained. 
Options for design and procurement are being tested through technical, 
financial, design and economic appraisals. 
 
Initial condition and structural surveys have been completed on both All Saints 
and Imperial Buildings and the results of more detailed surveys will be known 
by the end of December. This information will be used to test the physical, 
technical, economic and financial aspects of options for each building: 

 
i) Refurbishing the existing buildings and converting the upper floors 

to residential use 
ii) Demolition and redevelopment 

 
The cost of maintaining and upgrading the buildings for their current use will 
also be established so that in the event of neither building being suitable for 
conversion, Members are aware of the future cost of managing these assets.  
 
Until the study is completed, recommendations for the future of the two 
buildings and the impact on the occupiers are unknown. However, initial 
indications are: 
 

i) Imperial Building - whilst it is in poor condition and would be 
expensive to convert and refurbish, in view of its Grade II listing and 
contribution to the townscape, it would be desirable to retain the 
building. 

ii) All Saints - may not be able to be converted economically or meet 
DDA requirements. It is therefore likely that the demolition and 
redevelopment of All Saint’s Building will be recommended. 

 
A report on this issue has been submitted to Property Board for consideration 
and a further report will be submitted once the consultants are in a position to 
make recommendations. 
 
Further workshops with the consultants’ will take place in December, January 
and February and will focus on agreeing site configuration, design principles 
and appraisals for each option. The aim is to arrive at an option which gives 
the best balance between design quality, meeting the timetable for Housing 

Page 43



Market Renewal funding and value for money; of these, design quality is 
viewed to be of paramount importance.  
In parallel, soft market testing of the options will be carried out in advance of 
submitting a Prior Information Notice (PIN) under the European Procurement 
Regulations, early in the New Year.   
 
Criteria for selecting a suitable partner for the scheme are also being 
developed. These criteria include: 
 

• Experience of delivering similar schemes 
• Affinity with and commitment to the Council’s objectives 
• Financial robustness 
• Tender offers value for money 
• Ability to meet deadlines 

 
Following further reports to CMT, Regeneration Board and Cabinet Members’ 
for Housing and Economic and Development Services early in the New Year, 
it is proposed to hold a public and stakeholder exhibition showcasing the 
design proposals for the preferred option. This will be in addition to 
presentations to the Strategic Housing Partnership, Transform SY Board and 
the Town Centre Strategy Team. 
These activities will be followed by a presentation and report to Cabinet to 
seek approval of the preferred scheme and procurement process. 
Following Council approval, a Stage 2 funding bid and Business Plan will be 
submitted to the TSY Board on 18 March 2005. 
Special Purpose Vehicle Study 
Ernst and Young LLP have been appointed to undertake this study.  The 
project is being taken forward through a series of workshops.  The study has 
already explored areas of activity to be taken forward under the urban 
renaissance banner and the housing market renewal programme in order to 
determine the activities and functions to be performed by a Special Purpose 
Vehicle.   It has also tested a series of criteria against which to measure the 
range of options available to us.  It has since begun to explore those options, 
which will be outlined in a paper to be submitted to us shortly.  This project is 
looking into complex issues and raising a number of fundamental questions, 
which will need to be resolved before it is successfully concluded.  The project 
is provisionally scheduled for completion by the end of January 2005. 
Living Over the Shop Study 
This project has not progressed as quickly as expected.  It is anticipated the 
Feasibility Study will still be let and completed by the close of this financial 
year as programmed.  Discussions have been advanced with a number of 
property owners on the High Street, which is being treated as an initial target 
area for the identification of a LOTS demonstrator project. 
 
Strategic Site Acquisitions 

Page 44



Discussions continue to be advanced with site and property owners in two 
target areas.  Our efforts are focused on securing purchase through 
agreement. 
Design Coding 
Roger Evans Associates were appointed in September to prepare the design 
code. This initial period has focused on information and data gathering which 
will inform production of the design code. This has been supplemented by a 
workshop with RMBC officers to understand technical and site constraints and 
to gain initial feedback on the likely scope of the design code. 
 
The design code is intended to build on the emerging town centre Strategic 
Development Framework (SDF) for the Westgate area, which is based on the 
Westgate Masterplan previously prepared by LDA. 
 
Next steps include: 
 
December 2004 Production of draft design code.  
December 
2004/January 2005 

Stakeholder and public consultation on the draft 
design code. The potential for consultation before 
Christmas is currently being explored. 

January 2005 ‘Code busting’ workshop in conjunction with the 
Newcastle design code pilot. This will provide an 
opportunity to exchange experiences and to critique 
both design codes and will inform production of the 
final design code for Rotherham. 

February 2005 Analysis of consultation feedback and production of 
the final design code. 

February/March 2005 Adoption by the Council as an Interim Planning 
Statement 

 
Peripheral ADFs 
The nature of work in these areas is very different to the Town Centre 
because we are working with existing communities and there are no 
comprehensive masterplans in place. This is a requirement before major 
investment decisions can be taken. 
Masterplanning 
We have adopted nationally recognised guidance in our approach to 
masterplanning. We are breaking the work up into 3 phases: - 

• Developing a Strategic Framework, 

• Detailed Masterplanning  

• Developing an Implementation Strategy. 
Effective consultation and engagement with communities and stakeholders is 
vital to developing successful masterplans. Our approach is to ensure smart 

Page 45



consultation is carried out so we capture the findings of previous consultation 
and do not cause consultation fatigue. We are using experienced community 
planning officers to support the process and are working with existing 
community forums and partnership structures. This work is underway and will 
run until March 2005 and feed into the next Transform South Yorkshire 
Scheme Prospectus to be submitted in June 2005.  
Delivery is through specialist consultancy commissions. Work is ongoing in 
the Western Area with DTZ Pieda carrying out the Strategic Framework 
Study. This commission is being carried out in conjunction with Sheffield’s 
Eastern ADF to ensure good cross boundary alignment. In Rotherham East, 
Parkgate & Rawmarsh and Wath & Swinton we have also completed the 
Strategic Framework Study. This work was carried out by DBA and Urban 
Initiatives and has identified ‘areas of change’. This will provide the 
geographical focus to allow more detailed masterplanning to take place within 
identified areas in the New Year. 
Management of the masterplanning process has been through a consortium 
approach with RSL partners providing project officer support and the Council 
taking the overall lead role. Stakeholder steering groups are currently being 
established for each ADF together and will include elected members, 
community partnerships with stakeholder and service provider involvement. 
Masterplanning work in all 4 ADFs will be sufficiently complete in March 2005, 
to inform the next scheme prospectus submission to ODPM in June 2005.  
The next step is to development an early win programme which is informed 
from the first stage of masterplanning to enable Housing Market Renewal 
capital funding expenditure to take place. 
 
8. Finance 
The current programme runs up to March 2006 with a HMR funding allocation 
of £8.5 million for the Town Centre.  Transform South Yorkshire will be 
submitting the second scheme prospectus to ODPM in June 2005. This will 
identify housing market interventions and Housing Market funding 
requirements for delivery. 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
There is already a high level of support and commitment for the Town Centre 
proposals. At a recent developer forum developers gave a very positive 
response to project proposals. Feedback from tendered briefs also provides 
evidence of strong support for interventions. 
 
10. Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 
Housing Market Renewal is 1 of the 4 main themes of the new Housing 
Strategy and helps deliver the Regional Housing Strategy.  
 
Both programmes help to deliver all our corporate priorities but will have most 
impact on ‘A place to live’ and will support a number of commitments in The 
Year Ahead Statement. It will directly deliver 3 commitments. These are: - 
• Drive forward the Housing renewal Pathfinder project 

Page 46



• Pilot Design Coding for housing market renewal 
• Consider the potential for one or more joint venture development 

companies to be formed to deliver major projects (e.g. Town Centre 
Renaissance) 

 
11. Background Papers and Consultation 
 
See attached Appendix 1 showing reporting structures for HMRP. 
Consultation to date has included regular Housing Market Renewal Partners 
Meetings.  Reports to CMT, Strategic Housing Partnership, Regeneration 
Board and Housing and Economic Development Services Cabinet Members’.  
 
 
Contact Name : Joanne Bloy, Implementation Team Leader, RIDO: Ext 
3882, joanne.bloy@rotherham.gov.uk  
Patrick Middleton, Development Co-ordinator, RIDO: Ext: 3826; 
patrick.middleton@rotherham.gov.uk   
Tom Bell, Principal Housing Strategy Officer: Ext: 3466; 
tom.bell@rotherham.gov.uk 
Ryan Shepherd, Planning Officer, Planning and Transportation Service: 
Ext  3888, ryan.shepherd@rotherham.gov.uk 

 
 
 
___________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Page 47



D
EV

EL
O

PI
N

G
 S

TR
O

N
G

 
PA

R
TN

ER
SH

IP
S

Page 48



ST
R

U
C

TU
R

E 
-M

AS
TE

R
PL

AN
N

IN
G

C
E

N
T

R
A

L 
C

O
-O

R
D

IN
A

T
IN

G
 G

R
O

U
P

C
E

N
T

R
A

L 
C

O
-O

R
D

IN
A

T
IN

G
 G

R
O

U
P

P
R

O
JE

C
T

 G
R

O
U

P
P

R
O

JE
C

T
 G

R
O

U
P

W
E

S
T

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

W
E

S
T

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

S
w

in
to

n
W

at
h

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

S
w

in
to

n
W

at
h

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

R
aw

m
ar

sh
P

ar
kg

at
e

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

R
aw

m
ar

sh
P

ar
kg

at
e

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

E
A

S
T

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

E
A

S
T

S
te

er
in

g 
G

ro
up

T
O

W
N

 C
E

N
T

R
E

A
D

F
T

O
W

N
 C

E
N

T
R

E
A

D
F

Page 49



R
O

LE
S 

& 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

 

C
om

m
un

ity
 le

ad
er

s
Pl

an
ne

rs
, P

ol
ic

e,
 

Ar
ea

 A
ss

em
bl

ie
s

In
fo

rm
 m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g
C

on
tin

uo
us

 fe
ed

ba
ck

D
el

iv
er

 id
ea

s

AD
F 

St
ee

rin
g 

G
ro

up
s

R
M

BC
 –

H
ou

si
ng

SY
H

A
Sa

de
h 

Lo
k

N
C

H
A

Pr
oj

ec
t m

an
ag

es
 4

 A
D

Fs
Pr

ep
ar

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
Pr

oc
ur

em
en

t
C

o-
or

di
na

te
s 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

Pr
oj

ec
t G

ro
up

LS
P

R
M

BC
 –

H
ou

si
ng

R
M

BC
 -

Pl
an

ni
ng

C
on

so
rti

um
Tr

an
sf

or
m

 S
Y

O
ve

rs
ee

s 
w

or
k 

in
 5

 A
D

Fs
M

ee
ts

 fo
rtn

ig
ht

ly
C

ha
ire

d 
by

 L
SP

C
o-

or
di

na
tio

n 
G

ro
up

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

R
ol

e

Page 50



R
O

LE
S 

& 
R

ES
PO

N
SI

BI
LI

TI
ES

C
ha

irs
 th

e 
C

o-
or

di
na

tio
n 

G
ro

up
C

o-
or

di
na

te
s 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
r p

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

LS
P

Pr
oj

ec
t m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f m

as
te

rp
la

nn
in

g
C

o-
or

di
na

te
s 

AD
F 

St
ee

rin
g 

G
ro

up
s

C
o-

or
di

na
te

s 
co

m
m

un
ity

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

C
on

so
rti

um

Le
ad

 a
ge

nc
y 

on
 H

M
R

C
ha

irs
 th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t G
ro

up
 a

nd
 th

e 
SH

P
R

eg
ul

ar
 re

po
rts

 to
 m

em
be

rs
 fo

r a
pp

ro
va

l
H

M
R

 in
-h

ou
se

 te
am

R
M

BC

R
ol

e

Page 51



BU
IL

D
IN

G
 IN

TO
 C

U
R

R
EN

T 
ST

R
U

C
TU

R
ES

H
M

R
 C

O
-O

R
D

IN
A

T
IN

G
 

G
R

O
U

P
H

M
R

 C
O

-O
R

D
IN

A
T

IN
G

 
G

R
O

U
P

R
O

T
H

E
R

H
A

M
 M

B
C

R
O

T
H

E
R

H
A

M
 M

B
C

H
ou

si
ng

 F
or

um
H

ou
si

ng
 F

or
um

S
he

lt
er

ed
 H

ou
si

ng
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

S
he

lt
er

ed
 H

ou
si

ng
 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

S
T

R
A

T
E

G
IC

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 
P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
S

T
R

A
T

E
G

IC
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 

P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

R
O

T
H

E
R

H
A

M
 P

A
R

T
N

E
R

S
H

IP
R

O
T

H
E

R
H

A
M

 P
A

R
T

N
E

R
S

H
IP

R
S

L 
P

an
el

R
S

L 
P

an
el

Page 52


